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Chairman’s Statement

EREHmE

The year ended 31st March 2008 (the “Year”) has been another
fruitful year for the Group and | am delighted to announce that, in
recognition of the Company’s encouraging performance and the
continuous support of shareholders, the board of directors has
proposed a dividend payment for a consecutive year.

Heavy marine transportation remained the key revenue and cash
flow contributor during the Year. The Group’s semi-submersible
vessel, m/v Asian Atlas, was operational throughout the Year after
completing enhancement works last year, but its utilisation rate fell
short of expectation due to various external circumstantial factors,
such as the surge in oil and material prices globally and adverse
weather conditions in the mainland China. Nonetheless, the demand
for semi-submersible transport capacity remained keen. In particular,
the previously prohibited offshore drilling activities in United States of
America is now in position to resume and is expected to add steam
to the already hectic actions in the heavy marine transportation
industry. In order to grasp the broadening opportunities, it is the
Group’s strategy to expand its semi-submersible fleet to enhance
routing flexibility and efficiency, as well as operating scale and
profitability.

Business activities in the Group’s other operating segments,
foundation works and trading of machinery and equipment, had
been strategically restrained during the Year. This strategic move
proved to be successful in sheltering the Group from committing to
loss-making projects amid the acute rise in prices of construction
material costs and conserving the Group’s financial and construction
resources during the Year in preparation for large scale public
projects anticipated to be launched in Hong Kong, such as New
Cruise Terminal, Kai Tak Development Works and Shatin-Central
Link Railway.

Further discussion on the performance of the Group’s different
business segments is set out under the Management Discussion and
Analysis section to follow.
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

Our move to heavy marine transportation business proved to be a
successful one. The Company’s next strategic move and aim is to
expand our semi-submersible fleet. Despite the potential shipyard
investment in Vietnam as mentioned in the Company’s last annual
report did not crystallize, it served as a critical first step in its
expansion plan. The Company is actively exploring and continuously
studying in all regards, including but not limited to geographic,
flexibility, sustainability, stability and peripheral support, for the
optimal execution plan to lead the Company to its goal.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEENWR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

The Group’s operation profile for the year ended 31st March 2008
(the “Year”) showed a notable transformation from the year ended
31st March 2007 (the “Previous Year”). Revenue from vessel
chartering operation jumped by 50% and accounted for nearly 92%
of the Group’s total revenue for the Year, while the revenue from
foundation works diminished by more than 80%. Overall, the Group
was undermined by the dwindled foundation works operations and
its revenue and operating results for the Year declined by 9% and
40% respectively. Nonetheless, led by local infrastructure projects
announced in the Policy Address of the Chief Executive of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region Government (“HKSAR”), the
Company envisages the sluggish foundation construction business
to pick up again in the 2008/09 financial year, complementing the
encouraging performance in the vessel chartering operation. During
the Year, the Group enjoyed solid cash flow from the disposals of
plant and equipment and vessel chartering, which lessened the
Group’s reliance on external financing and, together with the general
downward adjustment of borrowing rates in the market, led to a
reduction of HK$5.0 million, or 47%, in finance costs for the Year.

Further analysis on the performance by business segments is set out
in respective sections to follow.

Vessel Chartering

Vessel chartering revenue grew by 50% to HK$102.8 million in the
Year and contributed to over 90% of the Group’s revenue. Operating
profit for the Year rose by 39%. Facing the significant rise in fuel
prices, the Group managed to transfer most of the cost escalation
to users, so the profit margin dropped only slightly by 3% to 32%.
The Group’s semi-submersible carrier, m/v Asian Atlas, attained an
utilisation rate of approximately 45% in the Year as compared to that
of 30% in the Previous Year. The rise in utilisation rate was however
lower than management’s expectation.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEENWR D

Voyages underwent during the Year were mainly to transport
construction and offshore engineering machinery and equipment
for infrastructure projects. With the sudden and acute surge in oil
and other raw material prices since the third quarter of 2007, overall
market sentiment and investment spending turned conservative
and slowed down. Transportation activities were further dampened
by the severe snow storm in mainland China, the origin of most the
Group’s cargo voyages, in latter part of the Year which hindered the
preparation of cargoes for loading.

Nonetheless, as oil and material price volatility reduced and the
market comes to acknowledge the heightened price level as
permanent, the Group envisions that shipments being held back
previously will be put back on track. Overall, the outlook for the semi-
submersible transportation market and the Group’s vessel chartering
operation remained promising and the Group is continuously
looking out for opportunities to acquire additional semi-submersible
vessel(s), by means of operating its own shipyard through which to
build or convert other vessels, in order to enhance routing flexibility
and efficiency, as well as operating scale and profitability.

Construction Projects

Revenue from foundation works amounted to HK$9.1 million for
the Year, a 82% reduction from Previous Year as all construction
projects had been completed in Previous Year. Revenue recognised
in the Year represented settlement for variation work performed for a
previously completed project.

Public construction projects are expected to pick up gradually
with the announcement and eventual implementation of a HK$250
billion infrastructure plan in the recent Policy Address of the Chief
Executive of HKSAR. However, with the unsettled and erratic raw
material prices worldwide and the contractionary economic policy in
the mainland China, the exact launch time and profitability of these
projects remained uncertain. The Group is therefore watchful, yet
remained cautious, for profitable construction projects both locally
and in its target overseas markets, such as the Middle East.

The Group has on hand a well-maintained reserve of construction
plant and equipment ready for deployment to its projects when the
opportunity arises. It is also in an advantageous position to benefit
from its equipment reserve, trading network and technical expertise
amid rising demand in developing nations.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEENWR DN

Machinery Trading

The Group did not record any revenue for machinery and equipment
trading during the Year as there has been no sales of its construction
inventories. Disposals of construction plant and equipment were
recorded as other income. Demand for construction expertise and
machinery in mainland China and south-east Asian region remained
keen. In response to the positive outlook in the construction market
as mentioned in the above section, the Group did not dispose of any
machinery during the Year in order to maintain sufficient construction
capacity to take on construction projects in the pipeline due to be
launched.

Liquidity, Financial Resources, Capital Structure and Gearing

As at 31st March 2008, the Group had cash and bank balances
of HK$52.6 million (2007: HK$48.5 million) and total borrowings of
HK$110.1million (2007: HK$106.5 million). Current portion of long-
term borrowings, short-term borrowings and bank overdrafts as at
31st March 2008 amounted to HK$100.7 million (2007: HK$91.4
million). The Group’s gearing ratio, calculated by dividing net
borrowings by total equity, was 32% as at end of the Year (2007:
36%). Interest on the Group’s borrowings was mainly on floating
rate basis. The improvement in gearing was mainly attributable to
operating cash flow from shipping business and proceeds from
disposal of plant and equipment.

The Group has administered procedures to alleviate pressure on
its short-term cash flow. Additional facilities have been arranged to
provide buffer for short-term financing needs, while the shipping
and machinery trading operations can generate a stable stream of
operating cash flow to meet funding requirement on a continuous
basis.

Operations of the Group are mainly conducted in Hong Kong Dollar
(“HK$”) and United States Dollar (‘US$”) and its revenue, expenses,
assets, liabilities and borrowings are principally denominated in HK$
and US$, which do not pose significant foreign currency risk at
present.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEENWR D

Charges on Assets

The net book amounts of machinery and equipment held under
finance leases and pledged for long-term bank loans amounted to
HK$17.5 million (2007: HK$23.7 million) and HK$1.4 million (2007:
HK$1.8 million) respectively. Certain banking facilities are secured by
bank deposits of HK$39.1 million (2007: HK$38.4 million).

Employees and Remuneration Policies

The Group has about 40 staff members (excluding directors) as at
31st March 2008 and provides competitive remuneration packages
to employees which commensurate with individual job nature and
performance.

The Group adopted a share option scheme to eligible persons as
incentive for their contribution to the Group. All share options granted
under the scheme have either been exercised or laped during the
Year and the Company had no outstanding share options as at the
end of the Year.

Pending Litigations and Contingent Liabilities

On 11th April 2007, an action was lodged against a subsidiary of
the Company, as owner of the vessel m/v Asian Atlas, to claim
for damages, indemnity or contribution against any liability, loss,
damage or expenses suffered or to be suffered by a launchway-
owner. The incident leading to the claim involved a collision between
m/v Asian Atlas and a sub-surface launchway in the United States
that happened in 2004 and prior to the Group’s gaining ownership
of the vessel. The ex-owner (i.e. seller) of vessel has filed an action in
the United States claiming various parties, including the launchway-
owner, for damages to the vessel from the collision. The launchway-
owner (the “Plaintiff”), in defence, asserted a claim against the vessel
itself as above-mentioned for a total sum of US$4.5 million. As a
result of this claim, m/v Asian Atlas was arrested and the Group had
placed a deposit of US$4.5 million (the “Deposit”) with the High Court
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the “High Court”)
for its release.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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On 11th April 2008, the High Court issued an order that, the Warrant
of Arrest over m/v Asian Atlas be set aside and that the Deposit
together with interests to be paid out to the Group (the “Court
Order”). The Plaintiff has applied for leave to appeal to the Court of
Final Appeal on 8th May 2008 and the hearing for said application
will be held on 31st July 2008. Upon the application by the Plaintiff,
the release of the Deposit from the High Court is stayed pending the
determination of the said forthcoming hearing.

The Company has sought the advice of its legal counsel and
assessed that the chance of the Plaintiff in obtaining leave to appeal
to the Court of Final Appeal before the Court of Appeal is remote.
Furthermore, as provided for in the agreement for the purchase and
sale of m/v Asian Atlas, the buyer of the vessel was indemnified by
the seller of any liability pertaining to liens and encumbrances on
the vessel prior to the buyer gaining ownership. Accordingly, the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that the action against
m/v Asian Atlas is unlikely to give rise to any material losses to the
Group.

As at 31st March 2008, the Group had contingent liabilities of
approximately HK$5.1 million (2007: approximately HK$5.1 million)
in respect of a number of litigations arising in the normal course
of its business. These include both claims against the Group and
counterclaims made by defendants of actions initiated by the Group.
The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the ultimate
liability under these proceedings, if any, would not have a material
impact on the financial position of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

EREBRE

The Company recognises the importance of good corporate
governance to the Company’s healthy development and to enhance
the interests of shareholders. During the financial year ended 31st
March 2008 (the “Year”), the Company remained devoted to the
formulating and maintaining of corporate governance practices
that are appropriate to the Company to assert transparency,
accountability and effective internal control.

The Company has adopted the Code Provisions (“CG Code(s)”) set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules as its own code and has
complied with the CG Codes throughout the Year except there is no
written terms on division of responsibilities between the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer, which is a deviation from Code
Provision A.2.1 of the CG Codes, as more particularly described in
the relevant section below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the control and leadership of the
Company and its duties include the approval and monitoring of
all policy matters, business strategies, internal control systems,
material transactions, appointment of directors and other significant
operational, financial and legal compliance matters. The Board
delegates the authority to manage the daily affairs of the Group to the
chief executive officer and senior management.

The proceedings of the Board follow all relevant CG Codes. The
board meets regularly for at least four times a year. All Directors
have full and timely access to relevant information as well as the
advice and services of the company secretary with a view to ensuring
the board procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed. Each Director is able to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, by making request to the
company secretary, to assist in discharging his duties. In particular,
a professional corporate services advisor has been engaged
during the Year to present a training session on director’s duties
and responsibilities, continuing obligations under the Listing
Rules and guidelines of price-sensitive information disclosure. to
ensure members of the Board are well acquainted with the latest
development in rules and regulations.
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Composition

The composition of the Board is as follow:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Lau Chun Ming — Chairman

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok — Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Lau Chun Ka

Ms. Leung Lai So

Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong — Company Secretary

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Alen - Chairman of Remuneration
Committee and member of
Audit Committee
Professor Wong —  Member of Audit Committee
Sue Cheun, Roderick and Remuneration Committee
Mr. Chan Wai Dune —  Chairman of Audit Committee

and member of Remuneration
Committee

The composition of the Board reflects a diverse yet balanced set
of skills and experience which is essential for effective leadership of
the Company. All the Board members possess strong professional
expertise, extensive experience in corporate management as well
as sharp commercial acumen. Biographic details of Directors,
including relationships among members of the Board, are disclosed
in the “Biographical Details of Directors” section of the Report of the
Directors.

The Company has received from each independent non-executive
director an annual written confirmation of independent pursuant
to the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent non-
executive directors to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report

EREBRE

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are
held by different persons for purpose of maintaining independence
and a more balanced basis for judgments and decisions. The
Chairman is mainly responsible for the leadership of the Board of
Directors in formulating corporate policies and business strategies
and oversight of significant compliance matters. The Chief Executive
Officers focus on implementing policies and strategies approved by
the Board and managing the Company’s businesses. There is no
written terms on division of responsibilities between the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer, which is a deviation from Code
Provision A.2.1 of the CG Codes which stipulates that the division of
responsibilities should be clearly established and set out in writing.
The Board considers that the responsibilities of the two positions are
fundamentally distinct and therefore written terms of division are not
necessary.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The procedures for the appointment, re-election and removal of
directors are laid down in the Company’s bye-laws. All the Directors
are appointed for a specific term and are subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years. The Company currently
does not have a nomination committee and the Board as a
whole is responsible for reviewing its composition, monitoring the
appointment and independence, where applicable, of Directors,
and identifying suitable and qualified individuals to become board
members where necessary.

Remuneration of Directors

Non-executive Directors are paid fess generally in line with market
practice and taking into consideration the responsibilities and time
spent by non-executive Directors on the Company’s affairs. The
remuneration of executive Directors is determined by the chairman
of the Board in consultation with the Remuneration Committee after
taking into consideration market trends and responsibilities and
performance of the individual with a view to provide attractive reward
to and retain high performing individuals.
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BOARD MEETINGS

Regular board meetings are held at least four times a year and
additional meetings are convened as and when required. During the
Year, four regular board meetings were held by the Company and
the attendance record of the Directors is as below.

Exeed SELEHBETHR AR
BERENGREMER - NAFE AR
ACBTHAEHEEEEH  MEFLZ
HF RSN T -

Meetings Attended/Meetings Held

BHEZEE BRITZEE

Audit Remuneration

Directors Board Committee Committee
BE BEEg EREEY FHEES
Lau Chun Ming 2I3RA8 4/4 N/A N/A
T A T3 A

Lau Chun Kwok £t 3/4 N/A N/A
E A T EA

Lau Chun Ka EJHTER 4/4 N/A N/A
i N3 R

Leung Lai So PR 4/4 N/A N/A
T A T3 A

Hsu Kam Yee, Simon iR 4/4 N/A N/A
TE A TEA

Chan Sun Kwong PR 4/4 N/A N/A
i N3 AR

Chiu Kam Kun, Eric e 4/4 N/A N/A
T A T3 A

Lee Peng Fei, Allen s 3/4 2/2 11
Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick FtE 4/4 2/2 1/1
Chan Wai Dune PoR 4 i 2/4 1/2 01

Notices of regular board meetings are served to all Directors at least
fourteen days before the meetings and reasonable notice is generally
given for other meetings. Meeting agenda and board papers
together with other relevant materials are sent to all Directors at least
three days (or such other period as agreed) before each meeting.
The Company Secretary is responsible to take minutes of all board
and board committee meetings. Draft and final meeting minutes are
sent to all Directors for their comment and records respectively within
reasonable time after the meeting is held.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HNEEBRAR
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Guidelines are in place which stipulate that any material matters
which involves a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder
or Director will be dealt with at a duly convened board meeting.
The Company’s bye-laws also contain provisions stipulating the
procedures according to which any material matters involving
conflict of interests are to be approved at board meeting.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors and is chaired by Mr. Chan Wai Dune, who possesses
the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise.

The Audit Committee has specific written terms of reference
which lay down clearly its authority and duties, which include the
maintaining of an appropriate relationship with independent auditors,
review of financial information and monitoring the financial reporting
system and internal control procedures.

The Audit Committee has met two times during the Year and the
work performed included the following.

- reviewed the Company’s annual report and results
announcement for the year ended 31st March 2007;

- reviewed the Company’s interim report and results
announcement for the period ended 30th September 2007;

- met with the Company’s independent auditors and
management to discuss issues arising from the audit;

- considered and advised the Board on matters in relation
to new accounting policies and standard, internal control
measures and risk management procedures; and

- reviewed the engagement, independence, remuneration and
effectiveness of the independent auditors on both audit and
non-audit services.

The Company’s audited financial statements for the Year have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee.

ARRBEEHIES - REEMSRERR
RREFZNGBERZEAETEHRER
BRZEFEERLEIE - ARBZAF

AMRITRE A X SMERDS MA@ R 2
EXEERERSEFEREZEER
HEAE

ExzEg

ERZE®
ERZESRRE-RBUFATES I
HEREmEEREITE  REFEEEX
B E T AAM G E IR EPTANH -

BERZESARTERRERE  BED
FREBENBE - SEAR B
ZWRERE FHMBENRERVBER
ERFRARBEIERRR o

BERZESCRAFEARMAEE A
WITZ TIERIETHIIAR -

- BRARAFRBE-_ZTTLH=A
=t RILEFEZEFREEE RN

- BERARRBEE_ZTLFAA=T
B IEEIR 2 PSR E M RAE

- BEARFRAZBURZBAMLRERES®
EAR S RBERAEE 2 FH

- EZEREREREECAMHITEE
KRR - A EPES e e M E R B IR
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises three
independent non-executive Directors and is chaired by Dr. Lee Peng
Fei, Allen. Its primary objectives include making recommendations
on and approving the remuneration policy and packages of executive
Directors and ensuring that no Director will be involved in deciding
his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee has held one meeting during the Year
to review the remuneration packages of the Directors to ensure they
are fair, reasonable and competitive with reference to general market
practice and the duties of the Directors.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
as its own code regarding securities transactions by Directors of the
Company and its subsidiaries and employees of the Group who are
likely to be in possession of unpublished price-sensitive information
of the Company. All the Directors have confirmed their compliance
with the codes throughout the Year.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation
of the Company’s financial statement in accordance with statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards. Furthermore,
the Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of the Company’s annual and interim
reports, other price-sensitive announcements and other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other statutory
requirements.

The statement of the independent auditors of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Company is set out in the “Independent Auditors’ Report” forming
part of this annual report.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HNEEBRAR
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The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge,
information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiries, there
are no any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board recognises its responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective system of internal controls to safeguard the interests of the
Company’s shareholders and the Company’s assets.

The Company’s internal control system includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority and is designed to help
the achievement of business objectives, safeguard assets against
unauthorised use, maintain proper accounting records for both
internal use and publication and ensure compliance with relevant
regulations. The system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss and to
manage, rather than eliminate, risks of failure in operational systems.

The Board of Directors will continuously monitor and periodically
review the development and effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control system.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid or payable to the Company’s independent
auditors in respect of services provided is as follow.

Fees for audit services amounted to HK$905,000.

Fees for non-audit services amounted to HK$55,000.

RIFL—YIREERE  REFAA - A
BLAHE EFEIMEEMEARTHLA
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board recognises the importance of regular and open
communications with the Company’s shareholders and encourages
their active participation at general meetings. The Chairman of the
Board and Board Committees, the Chief Executive Officer and senior
management of the Company all endeavour to make themselves
available to answer questions at the general meetings. The
Company’s interim and annual reports also serve as an important
mean of communications from the Company and the Board to
shareholders.

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for demanding a poll
on resolutions at general meetings are contained in the Company’s
bye-laws. Details of such rights and procedures are included in
all circulars to shareholders and will be explained during general
meetings.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HNEEBRAR
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31st March 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
Group is principally engaged in foundation works, trading of
machinery and equipment and vessel chartering. The activities of
the principal subsidiaries are set forth in note 35 to the financial
statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance by business segments is set
out in note 6 to the financial statements. All assets and operations
related to the construction business of the Group are located in Hong
Kong. The vessel chartering business is carried out worldwide and
cannot be allocated into any meaningful geographical segments.
Accordingly, geographical segment information is not presented.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2008 are set
forth in the consolidated income statement on page 36.

The directors proposed a final dividend of HKO.13 cent per share to
shareholders whose name appear on the register of members on
28th August 2008. The register of members will be closed from 21st
August 2008 to 28th August 2008, both days inclusive.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in plant and equipment of the Group and
the Company are set forth in note 15 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

The shareholders of the Company have, at a special general meeting
held on 10th December 2007, resolved to subdivide the ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company into ten
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each with effect from 11th December
2007.

Details of the share capital of the Company and movement during
the year are set forth in note 22 to the financial statements.
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RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$23,000.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 103.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution of the sole shareholder passed on 25th
March 2003. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted shall not exceed 30,000,000 shares
representing 10 per cent. in nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company on 9th April 2003. The maximum entitlement
of each participant shall not exceed 1 per cent of the shares in issue
in any 12-month period up to the date of the latest grant of options.

There is no outstanding share options as at 31st March 2008 and the
date of this report. Movement in share options during the year is set
out below.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HNEEBRAR
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Number of units
BN¥A
As at As at
1st April Exercised Lapsed 31st March
Name of the Date of Exercise Exercise 2007 during the during the 2008
participant grant period price RZEEt%E year year RIBENF
SEERS RiiAH s RE mA—A RERTE  RERAN  ZA=1-H
Mr. Lau Chun Ming 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 - 500,000 -
HERALE it to27thMay 2007 0.69/87C
ilz i V= 3
AAZTNAR
EITRLE
BAZTtAL
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 - 500,000 -
ARES A e to 27th May 2007 06937
iz It NS “TIME
TAZTN\BiE
E_TRAE
AAZTEALE
Mr. Lau Chun Ka 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 - 500,000 -
ARF LA —%%= to27thMay 2007 0.69%7T
RAZTNA “ZENE
RAZTNAR
FIETLE
RAAZTHALE
Ms. Leung Lai So 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 - 500,000 -
REFLL it to27thMay 2007 0.69/87C
il; i V= “TIME
AAZTNAR
EITRLE
BAZTtBL
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 - 500,000 -
SRERE —ET=F to 27th May 2007
iz It N “TINE
TAZTN\BiE
FITTLE
AAZTEALE
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Number of units
BN#A
As at As at
1st April Exercised Lapsed 31st March
Name of the Date of Exercise Exercise 2007 during the during the 2008
participant grant period price RZEEtE year year RIBENF
SHERE RiAH 8 e mA—A RERTE  RERAY  ZA=1-H
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 500,000 - -
REAEE —Z%= to27thMay 2007 0.69/87C
AE=t+/NR “EENE
AAZTNAR
EITRLE
EAZT+AL
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 500,000 - -
ke “EZ= to 27th May 2007 06937
iz It N “TImE
BAZTN\BE
EITTLE
AAZTALE
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen 28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 500,000 - -
FEREL “E%= to27th May 2007 06937
RAZTNA ik
AAZT/\BR
FIETLE
RAZTEALE
Professor Wong Sue Cheun,  28th May 2003 From 28th May 2004 HK$0.69 500,000 500,000 - -
Roderick it to27thMay 2007 0.69/7T
FH2HE RA=TNA —ETME
RAAZTNAR
EITRLE
EAZTHAL

4,500,000 2,000,000 2,500,000 -

Except for the foregoing, during the year and up to the date of this
report, none of the directors (including their spouse and children
under 18 years of age) had any interest in, or had been granted,
or exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares (or warrants or
debentures, if applicable) of the Company or any other body
corporate.
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DIRECTORS

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Lau Chun Ming

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok

Mr. Lau Chun Ka

Ms. Leung Lai So

Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong

Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric '

Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen 2

Professor Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick 2
Mr. Chan Wai Dune 2

! Non-executive director
2 Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with bye-laws 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Lau
Chun Ming, Ms. Leung Lai so, Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric and Professor
Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
that all of the independent non-executive directors are independent.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

None of the directors has a service contract which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

Other than the transactions as disclosed in note 34 to the financial
statements, no contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party in which a director was materially interested, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at 31st March 2008 or at any time during the
year then ended.
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DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

As at the date of this report, the interest and short positions of
directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance), as notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance, or as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, or as notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies, are as follows:

(@  Directors’ interest in the Company:

Name of director Number of shares

] RIPEE

Mr. Lau Chun Ming Long position 1,700,000,000 shares (Note 1)
BRI EE £%£1,700,000,000 % (Fi7E1)

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok Long position 225,000,000 shares (Note 2)

BBl & & 225,000,000 % (13t 2)

Mr. Lau Chun Ka Long position 225,000,000 shares (Note 3)
BRFEE & 225,000,000 % (F17E3)

Ms. Leung Lai So Long position 1,700,000,000 shares (Note 1)
RERHLL &£ 1,700,000,000 % (Fff7E 1)

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong Long position 5,000,000 shares
BRELEE ££5,000,000%

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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Approximate
percentage of

shareholding Capacity
REBNE DL 59

56.29% Interest of his spouse
B R
7.45% Beneficial owner and

interest of a controlled
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E=EEAR
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XERAER

7.45% Beneficial owner and
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Name of director
EEnE

Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric
fizEbepies

Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen
FhREL

Professor Wong Sue
Cheun, Roderick

Number of shares

K& #E

Long position 680,000 shares
&7 680,000 %

Long position 4,320,000 shares
K£ 4,320,000 %

Long position 5,000,000 shares
25,000,000 %

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding Capacity
RESATIL 5%
0.02% Beneficial owner
EREEA
0.14% Beneficial owner
EREEA
0.16% Beneficial owner

EafiBA

T2

Directors’ interest in the associated corporations:

Number of shares
[l

Name of company
AR EH

Name of director

E=pg

(b) BB EBEE T

Approximate
percentage of

shareholding Capacity
REHAED L g

Ms. Leung Lai So Actiease Assets Limited Long position 61 shares 100% Beneficiary of a

PBHLL RE61K discretionary trust
PRETIRBA

Ms. Leung Lai So Silver Bright Holdings Limited Long position 10,000 shares 100% Beneficiary of

2REHIT K& 10,000/ a discretionary trust
PREEXEA

Notes: Hat -

1. 1,700,000,000 shares were held by Actiease Assets
Limited, a company wholly-owned by Silver Bright Holdings
Limited which is indirectly owned by a discretionary trust of
which Ms. Leung Lai So is a beneficiary.

2. 225,000,000 shares were held by CKL Development
Limited, a corporation which is controlled by Mr. Lau Chun
Kwok.

3. 225,000,000 shares were held by Nice Fair Group Limited,
a corporation which is controlled by Mr. Lau Chun Ka.

1. 1,700,000,000 A% F4 Silver Bright
Holdings Limited® B & =
Actiease Assets Limited#4& o
Silver Bright Holdings Limited f A
PBEF LT REZEAZEEETHE
BHE -

2. 225,000,000 f% (R 2 #x B 5 A= 2

Z CKL Development Limited#574 °

3. 225,000,000 A% FA 2R =X %t A 2
Z Nice Fair Group Limited £
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DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL FTERFREZRE
SHAREHOLDERS

So far as the directors are aware, the interest and short positions of BESEMA B#EAREHE - T3 AT
the persons, other than a director or chief executive of the Company, (RRBEBREZBITHAERIN BRARQ
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in A RIEBER D A SR AR E S L

26

the register required to be kept under section 336 of the Securities BE&PIFE 336 IREF 2 E Mo s kg

and Futures Ordinance as at the date of this report are as follows: BT
Approximate
Name of substantial percentage of
shareholder Number of shares shareholding Capacity
TERRHE R RGHE REBNE DL &9
Actiease Assets Limited Long position 1,700,000,000 shares 56.29% Beneficial owner
%% 1,700,000,000 &% ERBEBA
Silver Bright Holdings Limited Long position 1,700,000,000 shares 56.29% Interest of a controlled
& 1,700,000,000 % company
AR
ManageCorp Limited Long position 1,700,000,000 shares 56.29% Trustee
£ %£1,700,000,000 % XA
Dao Heng Trustee (Jersey) Long position 1,700,000,000 shares 56.29% Trustee
Limited as trustee of The & %£1,700,000,000 % EETN
LCM 2002 Trust
CKL Development Limited Long position 225,000,000 shares 7.45% Beneficial owner
& 225,000,000 % BHEBA
Nice Fair Group Limited Long position 225,000,000 shares 7.45% Beneficial owner
& 225,000,000 % BREBA
Ms.Tang Lin Ngor Long position 225,000,000 shares 7.45% Interest of her spouse
Mgt &8 225,000,000 % Fe B R
Ms. Ip Fung Sheung Long position 225,000,000 shares 7.45% Interest of her spouse
ERERT K& 225,000,000 % [P 5

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Chairman and Executive Director

Mr. LAU Chun Ming, aged 65, is an Executive Director, the
Chairman and founder of the Group. Mr. Lau is responsible for
the Group’s overall strategic planning, business development and
formulation of overall corporate policies. Mr. Lau has been involved
in trading and maintenance of machinery and equipment, ship
dismantling, repairing and trading since 1970. Besides, he has been
involved in foundation works since 1990.

He is a brother of Mr. Lau Chun Kwok and Mr. Lau Chun Ka and the
spouse of Ms. Leung Lai So, each an Executive Director.

Executive Directors

Mr. LAU Chun Kwok, aged 56, is an Executive Director. He is also
the chief executive officer of the Group. He joined the Group and
has been involved in ship dismantling, repairing and trading since
1970. He also has profound experience in foundation related works
for over 10 years. He has been responsible for overall deployment
of foundation construction machinery and equipment, labour,
resources and purchasing activities of the Group since 1990. During
the past decade, he has involved intensively in the management of
piling works of various nature. He is a brother of Mr. Lau Chun Ming
and Mr. Lau Chun Ka.

Mr. LAU Chun Ka, aged 54, is an Executive Director. He joined
the Group in the early 1970s and has been involved in ship
dismantling, repairing and trading. He also has profound experience
in mechanical engineering and construction/foundation equipment
for over 20 years. Since he joined the Group, he has been
responsible for the maintenance of machinery and equipment of the
Group. During the last 17 years, he has concentrated on the overall
management of maintenance and repair of construction machinery
and equipment. He is a brother of Mr. Lau Chun Ming and Mr. Lau
Chun Kwok.
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Ms. LEUNG Lai So, aged 61, is an Executive Director. She joined
the Group since 1970. She has extensive experience in management
for over 20 years. She was responsible for administration and
accounting of the Group from 1970 to 1990, and has been
responsible for administration and human resources since 1990. She
holds a diploma in management from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. She is the spouse of Mr. Lau Chun Ming, an Executive Director
and the Company’s Chairman.

Mr. HSU Kam Yee, Simon, aged 53, joined the Group in 2001
and is an Executive Director. He is responsible for the business
development, tendering and overall management of construction
projects of the Group. He has worked for publicly listed construction
and engineering companies in Hong Kong for 26 years, involving
in civil engineering and building projects, specialising in foundation
works of various nature. He holds a bachelor degree of science in
mathematics and a bachelor degree of science in civil engineering
from the University of Saskatchewan in Canada and a master degree
in business administration from the University of East Asia in the
Macau Special Administrative Region of the PRC. He is a Registered
Professional Engineer in Hong Kong and a member of the Institution
of Civil Engineers in the UK and Hong Kong Institution of Engineers.
He was appointed by the Buildings Department as a member of
the Contractors Registration Committee Panel for a period of two
years commencing 31st December 2004. Mr. Hsu is not related
to any directors, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholders of the Company.

Mr. CHAN Sun Kwong, aged 41, joined the Group in 2002 and is
an Executive Director. He is also the finance director and company
secretary of the Group. He is responsible for advising on financial,
accounting, treasury and banking matters of the Group. He has over
20 years of experience serving as management of public companies
in different industries including civil, electrical and mechanical
engineering, marine engineering and telecom and internet in Hong
Kong and overseas. He is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants in the UK, the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators in the UK. Mr. Chan is not related to any directors,
senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the
Company.
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Non-executive Director

Mr. CHIU Kam Kun, Eric, aged 49, is a Non-executive Director.
He joined the Group in 2000 and has been working for major
construction and engineering companies in Hong Kong for over 27
years, involving in civil engineering and building projects. He holds a
higher diploma in civil engineering from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and a master degree of science in construction project
management from the University of Hong Kong. He is a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, a member of the
Institution of Civil Engineers in the UK, the Institution of Engineers,
Australia and the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators in the UK, and
an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators. Mr. Chiu is
not related to any directors, senior management or substantial or
controlling shareholders of the Company.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, CBE, Bs, FHKIE, JP, aged 68, joined the
Company in 2003 and is an Independent Non-executive Director,
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a member of
the Audit Committee. Dr. Lee holds an honorary doctoral degree
in engineering from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and an
honorary doctoral degree in laws from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. Dr. Lee was a deputy of Hong Kong SAR, the 9th and
10th National People’s Congress, PRC and has taken an active
role in public service. He was formerly a member of the Hong Kong
Legislative Council from 1978 to 1997 and a senior member of the
Hong Kong Legislative Council from 1988 to 1991. Dr. Lee was
also a member of the Hong Kong Executive Council from 1985 to
1992. Dr. Lee is not related to any directors, senior management or
substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company.
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Professor WONG Sue Cheun, Roderick, aged 63, joined the
Company in 2003 and is an Independent Non-executive Director
and a member of both the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. Professor Wong holds a bachelor degree of arts from
San Diego State College, the US and a doctoral degree of philosophy
from the University of Alberta, Canada. He is a Fellow of the Royal
Society of Canada and Chevalier dans I’Ordre National de la Légion
d’Honneur of France. Currently, he is the Vice-President (Research)/
Dean of Graduate Studies at the City University of Hong Kong.
Professor Wong is not related to any directors, senior management
or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company.

Mr. CHAN Wai Dune, aged 55, joined the Company in 2004 and
is an Independent Non-executive Director, the chairman of the Audit
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee. He
has over 27 years of experience in the finance sector, particularly
in auditing and taxation areas. He is a certified public accountant
and is a fellow member of each of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. He is currently
a member of CPPCC of Guangzhou Municipal Committee and a
member of the Executive Council of China Overseas Friendship
Association. He was a member of the Selection Committee for the
establishment of the First Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region. Mr. Chan is currently the Managing Director
of CCIF CPA Limited. Mr. Chan is not related to any directors,
senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the
Company.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the

whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, approximately 99.98 per cent. and 33.00 per cent.
of the Group’s turnover was attributable to the five largest customers
and the largest customer respectively.

During the year, approximately 89.16 per cent. and 33.04 per
cent. of the Group’s purchases were attributable to the five largest
suppliers and the largest supplier respectively.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5 per cent. of
the Company’s issued share capital) had an interest in the major
suppliers or customers above at any time during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The following connected transactions were entered into by the
Group during the year, certain details of which are disclosed in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(@ Leasing of storage property

On 10th October 2007, Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation
Limited as tenant and Cheer Crown Limited as landlord
entered into a tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”)
for leasing of certain property for open storage purpose for
a term of 24 calendar months commencing from 1st August
2007 to 31st July 2009 (both days inclusive) at a monthly
rental of HK$90,000. The annual rental and aggregate rentals
payable under the Tenancy Agreement are HK$1,080,000 and
HK$2,160,000 respectively. The management fees, rates and
government rent in respect of the property, if any, shall be paid
by the landlord.

Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company whereas Cheer Crown Limited is
wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Lau Chun Ming, a director
of the Company.
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(b)  Leasing of premises

On 10th October 2007, Sam Woo Holdings Limited as
tenant and Long Ascent Development Limited, Healthy World
Investment Limited, Cheer Wealth International Development
Limited, Cheer Profit International Enterprise Limited and
East Ascent Enterprise Limited as landlords entered into
various tenancy agreements (“Tenancy Agreements”) for
leasing of certain premises for directors’ quarters for a term
of 24 calendar months commencing from 1st April 2007 to
31st March 2009 (both days inclusive) at a monthly rental
of HK$43,000, HK$43,000, HK$66,000, HK$3,000 and
HK$3,000 respectively. The annual rental payable under
the Tenancy Agreements are HK$516,000, HK$516,000,
HK$792,000, HK$36,000 and HK$36,000 respectively and
the aggregate rentals payable under the Tenancy Agreements
are HK$1,032,000, HK$1,032,000, HK$1,584,000,
HK$72,000 and HK$72,000 respectively. The management
fees, rates and government rent in respect of the property, if
any, shall be paid by the landlord.

Long Ascent Development Limited, Healthy World Investment
Limited, Cheer Wealth International Development Limited,
Cheer Profit International Enterprise Limited and East Ascent
Enterprise Limited are companies beneficially owned by certain
directors of the Company, including Mr. Lau Chun Ming, Mr.
Lau Chun Kwok, Mr. Lau Chun Ka and Ms. Leung Lai So.

The directors of the Company, including the independent non-
executive directors, considered that all of the above transactions
were in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group,
on normal commercial terms and fair and reasonable so far as the
Company and its shareholders are concerned.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules,
PricewaterhouseCoopers and Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited,
the independent auditors of the Company, have performed certain
agreed-upon procedures on the continuing connected transactions
as set out in notes (a) and (b) above and reported that:

(@) the transactions have been approved by the Board of
Directors;
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(b)  the transactions have been entered into in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the transactions; and

(c) the amounts of the transactions have not exceeded the
relevant caps.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the law of
Bermuda or the Company’s bye-laws in respect of the Company’s
share capital.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed shares during the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee, comprising three independent non-executive
directors, has reviewed the audited financial statements of the Group
for the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient
public float as required under the Listing Rules based on information
that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge
of its directors.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers and Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited who
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Lau Chun Ming
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23rd July 2008
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Sam Woo Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 36 to 102, which comprise the consolidated
and company balance sheets as at 31st March 2008, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st March
2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
EERKESTHMBHEAR
MEGEHED

Hong Kong, 23rd July 2008
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Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited
Certified Public Accountants
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Hong Kong, 23rd July 2008
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Franklin Lau Shiu Wai, Director
Practising Certificate number: P1886
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZE_ZEZN\F=A=+—HILFE

2008 2007

—EBEBNE Z—TTLF

Note HK$’000 HK$’000

BiaE FExT T

Revenue WA 5 111,873 122,601
Cost of sales SHE A 8 (85,670) (86,699)
Gross profit EA 26,203 35,902
Other income HApg A 7 21,183 25,759
Administrative expenses 1THER 8 (23,441) (21,876)
Operating profit Syl 23,945 39,785
Finance income RE YA 9 1,620 1,958
Finance costs =Y ®N 9 (5,672) (10,648)
Profit before taxation [ 55 AT ) 19,893 31,095
Taxation I8 10 2,079 (1,922)
Profit for the year RE kA 14 21,972 29,173
Dividend % B 11 3,926 6,040
Earnings per share — Basic and diluted BREN —EX RS 12 HKO0.73 cent HK0.97 cent

0.73 7811l 0.97 1l
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As at 31st March 2008 R-_ZTENFE=F=+—H

2008 2007
—EENE —TTLHF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
I FET T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE
Plant and equipment BT 15 196,983 220,660
Deferred taxation assets REFHIBEE 25 161 950
197,144 221,610
Current assets REEE
Trade receivables FEUAR SR 17 6,977 11,345
Deposits, prepayments and e BRFIER
other receivables H b fE U FRIE 18 39,851 4,230
Inventories T8 19 18,721 10,417
Amounts due from customers U TEEL
for contract work BEFIA 20 9,765 13,231
Tax recoverable A Y [B] 5 T8 1,744 =
Cash and bank balances He RIRTTHET
Unrestricted 4R 21 13,459 10,096
Restricted ARl 21 39,112 38,401
129,629 87,720
Total assets EEHAE 326,773 309,330
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves ERRf#E
Share capital N 22 30,200 30,000
Reserves e 23 145,104 125,878
Proposed final dividend BEARHRE 23 3,926 6,040
Total equity e 179,230 161,918
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities FRBERS
Long-term liabilities REIAE 24 9,375 15,187
Deferred taxation liabilities EEFIBEE 25 21,498 25,125
30,873 40,312
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As at 31st March 2008 R-_ZENFE=F=+—H

2008 2007
—EENE —TTLHF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
FiE FET T
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables JES AR 26 11,378 2,193
Accruals and other payables FERTE R R E M 5RIE 4,395 9,541
Amount due to a customer R TIEEHNEF IR
for contract work 20 - 51
Amounts due to related companies FESRE R R FIE 27 158 493
Amounts due to directors JENEEKIE 28 12,659 2,415
Loan from a director EFEER 29 - 11,621
Short-term borrowings HHIER 30 36,390 26,124
Current portion of long-term liabilities RHEIBERVEIES 24 5,779 6,043
Tax payable JESHiIE - 3,464
Bank overdrafts IRITEX 30 45,911 45,155
116,670 107,100
Total liabilities BEH5 147,543 147,412
Total equity and liabilities kB ERE 326,773 309,330
Net current assets/(liabilities) REBEE(AfE)FHE 12,959 (19,380)
Total assets less current liabilities EERBERRBER 210,103 202,230
Lau Chun Ming Chan Sun Kwong
2#x9A BREX
Director Director
EE EE
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Balance Sheet

EERER

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries
Deferred taxation assets

Current assets
Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables
Amount due from a subsidiary
Cash and bank balances
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Other reserves
Proposed final dividend

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accruals and other payables
Amount due to a subsidiary
Amounts due to related companies
Amounts due to directors

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Lau Chun Ming

2|#xEA
Director

EF

As at 31st March 2008

BE

FRBEE
RETB AR ZRE
BELERIAEE

RBEE
mE - ANFOR
Ko B Al & YRR
& Wt /B8 2 R OB
Re MRTTHEF
ER
B H

BERE

Rz

BERRf#E
N
Hib#
BEARHBE

B

afE

RBRE

FERT B R K E AR B R
AN PNIE /S
FERRRE R AR

N ESEFIR

BERE

EERAERE
RBEEFE
BEERERABAE

Note
B aE

16
25

16

21
21

22
23
23

16
27
28

R=ZZENF=H=1—H

2008 2007
—BEN\F —TTt4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
T AR
117,567 117,567
7 94
117,638 117,661
347 364
406 =
1,292 1,104
39,112 38,401
41,157 39,869
158,795 157,630
30,200 30,000
122,675 114,998
3,926 6,040
156,801 151,038
1,507 1,377

- 4,485

158 338

329 292
1,994 6,492
158,795 157,530
39,163 33,377
156,801 151,038

Chan Sun Kwong

Lt
Director

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

REERBEBRK
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

Share Other Retained

capital reserves earnings Total

B Hitt RERA @it

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

TR TR TR TR

At 1st April 2006 RZTZ EMA—H 30,000 14,939 87,806 132,745

Profit for the year AEZEHF - - 29,173 29,173

At 31st March 2007 R-ZE+E=A=+—H 30,000 14,939 116,979 161,918

At 1st April 2007 RZEZ+EFMA—H 30,000 14,939 116,979 161,918
Issue of shares upon exercise TR

of share options TR 200 1,180 = 1,380

Dividend paid ERRE - - (6,040) (6,040)

Profit for the year AEZEHF - - 21,972 21,972

At 31st March 2008 RZEZNE=A=+—H 30,200 16,119 132,911 179,230

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERTRERR

Cash flows from operating activities

Net cash (used in)/generated from
operations

Interest paid

Interest element of finance lease
payments

Hong Kong profits tax paid

Net cash (used in)/from operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposals of plant
and equipment

Interest received

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing
activities

Capital element of finance lease
payments

Refinancing of equipment under
finance leases

Drawdown of long-term bank loans

Repayment of long-term bank loans

Repayment of loan from a director

Drawdown of short-term bank loans

Repayment of other loan

Proceeds from issue of shares

Dividend paid

(Increase)/decrease in restricted bank
balances

Net cash used in financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of
the year

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

RETHRSRE

R (FR),/ s
2B e FE
ERHE

BEME AL
#BD

ENEEMEH

e (FrA), /s
B

REEFDRERE

BERBREM
& SR e 2e s
PSR

BEHAE

REGRSABHSIFR
METDRERE

BMEMEMK

RE D
MEME 2 RE
BRE
REEHIRITER
EERHIRITER
BE—REFZER
TREE HAERTTE K
EEAMER
BITD Z PTG 50R
BEfAE
BRBIRITAET
(#0), B

BEARBTARSER
Be MREFEBEBEM

FzRE KBRS
ZEIEA

FRZB\ERRE
FEAR

2008 2007
—22\F —TTLF

Note HK$'000  HK$000
MosE FET FET
33 (7,207) 26,632
(4,567) (10,081)

(1,105) (567)

(5,967) (3,894)

(18,846) 12,090

(264) (18,127)

32,899 57,618
1,620 1,958
34,255 41,449
(5,635) (7,709)
- 20,095
- 1,870
(441) (11,276)
(11,621) (28,531)
18,066 1,124
(7,800) (14,040)
1,380 -
(6,040) -
(711) 8,381
(12,802) (30,086)
2,607 23,453
(35,059) (58,512)
21 (32,452) (35,059)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ_—_ZZEN\F=A=+—HILFE

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

Sam Woo Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged
in foundation works, trading of machinery and equipment for
foundation works and vessel chartering. The Company is a
limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda and listed
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. The Company’s registered office is Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton I, Bermuda.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by
the Board of Directors on 23rd July 2008.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). These financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements, are disclosed in note 4 below.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

For the year ended 31st March 2008, the Group has
adopted the following new standard, amendment and
interpretations, which are relevant to its operations:

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures

HK(FRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(FRIC) - Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting
and Impairment

The adoption of these new standard, amendment and
interpretations does not have any significant impact
on the results and financial position or changes to the
accounting policies of the Group with exception of HKAS
1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 which require additional
disclosures in the financial statements.

2 ESHBEHME@®)

2.1

RBIEE (&)

BE_TT/\F=A=1+—H
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZFZ/\F=A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The following standard, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards have been published and are
mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods beginning
on or after 1st January 2008 or later periods, relevant to
the Group and have not been early adopted:

Effective for the year ending 31st March 2009:

HK(IFRIC) — Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and
Treasury Share
Transactions

Effective for the year ending 31st March 2010:

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Share-based

Payment — Vesting

Conditions and

Cancellation
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Effective for the year ending 31st March 2011:

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations

The adoption of these standard, amendments and
interpretations is not expected to have any significant
impact on the financial position of the Group.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries made up to 31st March.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

2 ESHBEHME@®)

2.1

2.2
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ_—_ZZEN\F=A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FTESHBEREBRE #)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued) 22 #E &)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary in the financial
statements to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment loss (note 2.6). The results of subsidiaries
are accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Segment reporting

2.4

A business segment is a group of assets and operations

engaged in providing products or services that are

subject to risks and returns that are different from those

of other business segments. A geographical segment

is engaged in providing products or services within a

particular economic environment that are subject to risks

and returns that are different from those of segments

operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(@)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollar which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

2 ESHBEHME@®)
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2.4
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2
POLICIES (Continued)

FTESHBEREBRE #)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued) 2.4 HNES[E S ()

(¢)  Group companies ) KBRA
The results and financial position of all the Group TREEHE 25| § R (A
entities that have a functional currency different ZHBAKEETERS
from the presentation currency are translated into & NSRRI IAT

HEBRERZINEE

the presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet = MEEBREXRM
presented are translated at the closing 2V ZEERBE
exchange rate at the date of that balance HUZEEBERX
sheet; ZHEE Rz WmiE

TR

FhlmikzBA

- income and expenses for each income =

statement are translated at average kX HIBEETEY
exchange rates; and EXRE

—  all resulting exchange differences are - BNz —UOEX

recognised as a separate component of ZR R B E S
equity. ZBEMIEE o
2.5 Plant and equipment 2.5 RiEKREM

Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets’
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to
the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repair and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FTESHBERBE %)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.5 Plant and equipment (Continued) 25 HiEkESEN(2)

Depreciation of both owned and leased plant and
equipment is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their costs to their residual values over the
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Machinery and equipment 10-15 years
Furniture and fixtures 5years
Motor vehicles 5years
Vessel 10 years

When a vessel is acquired, the costs of major
components which are usually replaced or renewed at
the next dry-docking are identified and depreciated over
the period to the next estimated dry-docking date. Costs
incurred on subsequent dry-docking of a vessel are
capitalised and depreciated over the period to the next
estimated dry-docking date.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
The carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are
recognised in the income statement.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and non-
financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.

2.7 |Leased assets

The Group leases certain plant and equipment.
Leases of plant and equipment where the Group has
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership,
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the lower of
the fair value of the leased plant and equipment and the
present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate
on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included
in other short-term and other long-term payables. The
interest element of the finance cost is charged to the
income statement over the lease period so as to produce
a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period. The plant and
equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated
over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the
lease term.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8

2.9

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtors, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency
in payments are considered indicators that the trade
receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the assets is reduced through the use of a provision
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the income statement within administrative expenses.
When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written
off against the provision account for trade receivable.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against administrative expenses in the
income statement.

Inventories

Inventories comprise machinery and equipments,
bunkers on board of vessels, lubricating oil and marine
products and are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using first-in, first-
out (FIFO) method. Net realisable value of machinery
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
Bunkers will be used for the operation of the vessel,
therefore the bunkers are not written down to net
realisable value when the market price falls below cost if
the overall shipping activity is expected to be profitable.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ_—_ZZEN\F=A=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHBESRE @)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.10 Contracting work-in-progress 210 EEIEEHD

Contracting work-in-progress is valued at cost plus
estimated attributable profits, less foreseeable losses
and progress payments received and receivable.
Cost comprises direct materials, labour and overhead
expenses incurred.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based
on the stage of completion of the contracts. The stage
of completion of a contract is measured by reference
to the gross billing value of contracting work to date
as compared to the total contract sum receivable
under the contract, or the total costs attributable to
work performed to date as compared to the estimated
total contract costs, whichever is the lower. When it
is probable that total contract costs will exceed total
contract revenue, the foreseeable loss is recognised
as an expense immediately. Profits calculated in this
manner are transferred from gross profit to deferred
income on the balance sheet and is released to the
income statement in accordance with the stage of
completion of the contracts when the outcome of the
relevant contract can be measured reliably.

The aggregate of the costs incurred and the profit/
loss recognised on each contract is compared against
the progress billings up to the year end. Where costs
incurred and recognised profits (less recognised losses)
exceed progress billings, the balance is shown as due
from customers for contract works under current assets.
Where progress billings exceed costs incurred plus
recognised profits (less recognised losses), the balance
is shown as due to customers for contract works under
current liabilities.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1

212

2.13

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturity of three months
or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown
in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the balance
sheet date.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ_—_ZZEN\F=A=+—HILFE

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.14

2.15

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Taxation

The current taxation charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 IFESHBEHME(E)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.15 Taxation (Continued) 2.15 FRIE (&)

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.

However, the deferred taxation is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred taxation is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred taxation
asset is realised or the deferred taxation liability is settled.

Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. The
Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met. Revenue is shown net of sales
tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on
the stage of completion of the contracts as detailed in
note 2.10 above.

Revenue from voyage chartering of vessel are
recognised on a percentage of completion basis.

Sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with the
time when the goods are delivered to customers and the
title has passed.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

2

TRETERMEE)

2.16 WAFER

WABRRARE 2 AE XD
BT E S m KRBT
FEBEREZRTFE - AEH
SEWATREEMA ST E
RRLBENBE AT BE M AT B8 &
ENARERERERLA -
FSIRZBATIE MR EE
B ORE - @RI RE
HAREARZHE -

TRAGEARE K% TR
R FREXWE2.10 0

A E R E WA TRE A
D HEAERER o

B iEE W AR A A E R
KEREBE - BBEREMm
RN FEPLEAEE LR E

7 ©

B AR BRI X DA B ]
e DI EAEHERR, ©




Notes to the Financial Statements

B RSERAR MY RE

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Employee benefits

(@)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
or paternity leaves are not recognised until the time
of leave.

Retirement scheme obligations

A Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
scheme”) has been set up for all employees of
the Group in accordance with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance (the “MPF
Ordinance”). Under the rules of the MPF scheme,
the employer and its employees are required to
make contributions to the MPF scheme at 5%
of the employees’ gross earning with a ceiling of
HK$1,000 per month.

Contributions to the MPF scheme are expensed
as incurred and the assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (Continued)

©

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting
period is determined by reference to the fair value
of the options granted, excluding the impact of
any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market
vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected
to vest. At each balance date, the entity revises
its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the
revision of original estimates, if any, in the income
statement with a corresponding adjustment to
equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to share
capital (hnominal value) and share premium when
the options are exercised.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (Continued)

(@

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment
is terminated by the Group before the normal
retirement date, or whenever an employee
accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Group recognises termination
benefits when it is demonstrably committed to
either: terminating the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling
due more than twelve months after balance sheet
date are discounted to present value.

2.18 Operating leases

2.19

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and

rewards of ownership are retained by the lessors are

classified as operating leases. Payments made under

operating leases, net of any incentives received from

the lessors are charged to the income statement on a

straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution is recognised as a liability in the

financial statements in the financial period in which the

dividends are approved by the shareholders or directors,

as appropriate.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z —ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, they will then be recognised as a provision.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to liquidity risk, credit
risk, and interest rate risk. The overall risk management
programme of the Group focuses on the unpredictability
of the financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the financial statements performance
of the Group.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of
funding through an adequate amount of credit
facilities from banks and directors of the Company.
The Group aims to finance its operations with its
own capital and earnings and borrowings or credit
facilities utilised during the year. Management
considers that the Group does not have any
significant liquidity risk.

The table analyses the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet date to the contractual maturity
date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BERRER (&)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BIERBEZE)
(@  Liquidity risk (Continued) @ wBEcRR(E)
Group IREE
Less than Between 1 Between 2
1 year and 2 years and 5 years
i3 ka3 122F 2Z5%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TET TET
At 31st March 2008 RZZTN\F
=ZA=1+-H
Trade payables IR 11,378 - -
Accruals and other payables FEST B R R EAM
TR 4,395 - -
Amounts due to related companies ERBEARNE 158 - -
Amounts due to directors ENEEFE 12,659 - =
Borrowings fEE 43,814 5,424 4,365
Bank overdrafts BITES 48,234 - -
120,638 5,424 4,365
At 31st March 2007 RZZELEF
—A=1+-H
Trade payables FERTEER 2,193 - -
Accruals and other payables BT E R kA
JES50E 9,541 = =
Amounts due to related companies YNGR 493 = =
Amounts due to directors OEES 2,415 - -
Loan from a director EEER 11,681 - -
Borrowings BE 34,527 6,554 10,125
Bank overdrafts RITEY 47,869 = =
108,719 6,554 10,125
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

@)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Company

At 31st March 2008
Accruals and other payables
Amounts due to related companies
Amounts due to directors

At 31st March 2007
Accruals and other payables
Amount due to a subsidiary
Amounts due to related companies
Amounts due to directors

Credit risk

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z -—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

BHERERE (&)
3.1 MBEBARE)

@)

nBETRR (F)

ARAF

Less than Between 1 Between 2
1 year and 2 years and 5 years
SR1E 122% 2B55
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx & Tin

R-EZ)\#=A=+-H
JEr B R REMEMNE 1,507 = =
[ERBENFNE 158 = =
[ENEZFE 329 = =
1,994 - -

RZZEt+tF=A=1—H
[ERT B A R EN TR 1,377 = =
Ef—FRHBARNE 4,844 = =
[ERBENFNE 338 = =
HIEES 292 = =
6,851 - =

) EERR

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to

its cash and bank balances, trade receivables,

deposits and other receivables. The Group’s

maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying

amounts of these financial assets.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)  Credit risk (Continued)

To manage this risk, management has monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
management reviews regularly the recoverable
amount of each individual trade receivable to
ensure that adequate impairment provision is

made for the irrecoverable amounts.

The credit risk on deposits with bank is limited
because deposits are in banks with sound credit

ratings.

The credit risk on deposits placed under
the pending litigation (note 32(i)) is limited as
management are of the view that the Group has
proper and valid defenses to the pending litigation.

(c) Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest bearing
assets and liabilities, other than bank deposits and
borrowings which are carried at variable rates, the
Group’s income/(expense) and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in

market interest rates.

At the balance sheet date, if interest rates had
been increased or decreased by 100 basis-point
and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s and Company’s profit before taxation for
the year ended 31st March 2008 would decrease
or increase HK$449,000 (2007: HK$556,000) and
would increase or decrease HK$408,000 (2007:

HK$350,000) respectively.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

3

MHEARERE (&)
3.1 MHEBRREE)

()

FERE (&

REBNAR EEE—
EERBRERFARERA
REURETB @A HRE
He lHh BEEESESR
ERE=R Rl A B el
TR PAREIREESIBL T AT UK
ElEFRIEL R STR ER

RITERZEERRE
R ARZEFRIFR
REARFEEFRZIRIT

RITaEFFA (R EIEES2())
TzREzEERRE
R AAEEREERANE
B RTEEFLEAFEE
RBBZIE -

AlESENE

AN SR ERR R TR iR
FENIEGHRZEESN - A
BEMBEAGBEENA
& - WAEE WA (F
) REERERERNED
EATIS TR B EY AT -

REER - F X L H
N FH 100 EIE 2L - AT
BEHEMBERFITE .
BAEERARAREZE
TENF=ZA=+—H
WEFE 2B AR5 5l
B2 8 18 10 449,000 78 7T

— T T+ F 556,000
BT ) - R0 skoR
408,000 L( =2 ZF &
4 : 350,000787C) °




Notes to the Financial Statements

B RSERAR MY RE

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z -—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity,
borrowings and advances from directors. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders and
sell assets to reduce borrowings. The Group monitors
capital on the basis of the total debt to equity ratio. The
ratio is calculated as net borrowings divided by total
equity. The total debt to equity ratios at 31st March 2008
were as follows:

fEE 1

Total borrowings
Less: cash and bank balances

— unrestricted — R
and restricted I 5 BR )
Net borrowings BB

S

CRM
e

Bk

Total equity 8

Net borrowings to equity ratio

Fair value estimation

The carrying amount of the financial assets of the Group,
including cash, deposits with financial institutions, and
trade and other receivables; and financial liabilities
including trade and other payables and short-term
borrowings approximate their fair values due to their
short-term maturities.

o B MIRTTAER

%
fEE F Rt X
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3.2

3.3

NN g
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M A3 B SR 7 SR [ 7

AEEZBEAREREE
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BENRIDEE - AEE LB
BEUERLREREN - %
R AMEE R IA B 5T
B -R_BBENF=A=+—
BRaEsgal ZmT :

2008 2007
—EBBNE Z—TTLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiET FHETT
110,114 106,545
(52,571) (48,497)
57,543 58,048
179,230 161,918
32.11% 35.85%
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment of assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are discussed below.

(@)  Estimated useful lives and residual values of plant and
equipment

Management estimates useful lives of the plant and
equipment by reference to the Group’s business model,
its assets management policy, the industry practice,
expected usage of the assets, expected repair and
maintenance, the technical or commercial obsolescence
arising from changes or improvements in the market.
Management determines the estimated residual value
for its vessel based on the current scrap values of steels
in an active market at each measurement date since
management decides to dispose of the fully depreciated
vessel as scrap steels. Residual values of machinery
and equipment are determined based on prevailing
market values for equivalent aged assets taking into
account the condition of the relevant assets and other
economic considerations. Depreciation expense would
be significantly affected by the useful lives and residual
values of the plant and equipment as estimated by
management.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Impairment of trade receivables

Management determines the provision for impairment
of trade receivables based on the credit history of
customers and the current market condition by business
segment. The final outcome of the recoverability of
these receivables will impact the amount of impairment
required.

Construction contracts

The Group reviews and revises the estimates of contract
revenue, contract costs, variation orders and contract
claims prepared for each construction contract as
the contract progresses. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in estimating the total contract
revenue, contract costs, variation works and contract
claims which may have impact in terms of the profit
taken.

Income taxation

The Group is engaged in the vessel chartering business
and may be subject to various taxes in different
jurisdictions depending on the route of the vessel. The
Group has not recognised any taxation liability based
on management’s judgement that the operations
undertaken by the Group are not subject to the taxation
of any jurisdictions.

Contingent liabilities in respect of litigations and claims

The Group has been engaged in a number of litigations
and claims as detailed in note 32. Contingent liabilities
arising from these litigations and claims have been
assessed by management with reference to legal advice.
Provisions on the possible obligation, if appropriate,
are made based on management’s best estimates and
judgements.
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZE_ZEZN\F=A=+—HILFE

5 REVENUE 5. WA
2008 2007
—EENFE ZTTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FAT
Turnover =L

Vessel chartering revenue AR S U A 102,804 68,589
Construction contract revenue EEA A 9,069 51,086

Revenue from trading of Wt 2 2311 B S A
machinery and equipment - 2,926

111,873 122,601

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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6

SEGMENT INFORMATION

(@)

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZE_ZEZN\F=A=+—HILFE

Business segments — primary reporting format

The Group is organised into three main business

segments including foundation works, trading of

machinery and equipment and vessel chartering.

Revenue
Segment results
Unallocated expenses

Operating profit
Finance income
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Capital expenditure
Depreciation

YA

DIRRE
AOBFX
il
BEWA
AR
B A0 AT g A1)
IR

REREA

DEREE
AOBEE

BERE

DEARE

AOERE
BERER

BEARRX
e

6 DEEH

(@) EBOE-XREHRSIA

AEENEBIENR=8H "
BEMETIE  BREEME
5 UREMBEE -

Year ended and as at 31st March 2008
BE-ZEEN\E=A=1+—HILEE

FER=ZEENF=ZA=+—H

Trading of
machinery
and
Foundation equipment Vessel
works WK chartering Total
WETRE BMES EMHEE BEr
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FET FET FERT
9,069 - 102,804 111,873
4,427 (475) 33,073 37,025
(13,080)
23,945
1,620
(5,672)
19,893
2,079
21,972
140,972 7,305 88,573 236,850
89,923
326,773
3,161 - 11,105 14,266
133,277
147,543
264 - - 264
9,226 - 2,775 12,001

Annual Report 2008
—EENEER

69




Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI RE

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(@ Business segments — primary reporting format

H-—FZERHA (@)

(Continued)
Year ended and as at 31st March 2007
BE—_Z2+tF=A=+—HILFE
MR ZEE+F=RA=+—H
Trading of
machinery
and
Foundation  equipment Vessel
works A chartering Total
HWETE BMES BEMEE “Et
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT FAT FAT FAT
Revenue A 51,086 2,926 68,589 122,601
Segment results DIRELE 26,875 1,089 23,751 51,715
Unallocated expenses AN EEFI (11,930)
Operating profit K T 39,785
Finance income BB U A 1,958
Finance costs EhE R A (10,648)
Profit before taxation — BRF A& A 31,095
Taxation HiE (1,922
Profit for the year R[5 A 29,173
Segment assets DEEE 166,341 7,725 85,453 259,519
Unallocated assets KoL EE 49,811
Total assets BEMAE 309,330
Segment liabilities NEAE 4,181 = 6,227 10,408
Unallocated liabilites ~ AP ECBE 137,004
Total liabilities BEEE 147,412
Capital expenditure BARFX 4,251 - 13,876 18,127
Depreciation e 14,888 - 3,377 18,265

70 Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6 PEER @)
(@ Business segments — primary reporting format (@) EBHBE-—FEEHRHIA (@)
(Continued)
Unallocated expenses represent corporate expenses. AORAZIERRIRY - EE
Segment assets consist primarily of plant and ETEZE0ERERSEM BK
equipment, trade receivables, deposits, prepayments R %& - BNFEREMmE
and other receivables, inventories and amounts due WHiE FENRERTIES
from customers for contract work. Unallocated assets HNBEFHIB RN EERE
comprise deferred taxation assets, non-trade deposits, EMIBEE  EEHEE - Be
cash and bank balances and tax recoverable. Segment KNSR 1T 45 75 LA Ko AT Y =] B I o
liabilities comprise trade payables, accruals and other HEBEEEMNER  BrER
payables, and amount due to a customer for contract N EAth A SRIA A R — &
work. Unallocated liabilities comprise amounts due IHREHNEPRIE  ROEE
to related companies, amounts due to directors, BIEEMNEERRIE - EBNE
borrowings, obligation under finance leases, tax BE - B8 MEHEOES -
payable and deferred tax liabilities. Capital expenditure ERNBHERELEHREBEEGE &
comprises additions to plant and equipment (note 15). KEAZIEARE RN ESM (i
15) °
(o)  Geographical segments — secondary reporting format (b) HMEIE-XREZFHAR
All assets and operations related to the construction ERASEBEEEB L MEE
business of the Group are located in Hong Kong. The EREEHYMNRERS - S
vessel chartering business is carried out worldwide and EXBBMEN KD ZE
cannot be allocated into any meaningful geographical FRBERZ2ME DL -
segments. Accordingly, geographical segment o WEREME S FEEER o
information is not presented.
7 OTHER INCOME 7 H A
2008 2007
—EEBNFE —TTLE
HK$’°000 HK$’000
FHERT FATT
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment &SRR K2 2 e 20,959 22,813
Gain on disposal of scrap material HEER 2 W - 2,324
Write-off of trade payables SR e SRR - 596
Sundries EAh, 224 26
21,183 25,759
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

8

EXPENSES BY NATURE

Cost of inventories sold
Fuel costs
Staff costs, including
directors” emoluments
— wages and salaries
— contributions to retirement scheme
Auditors” remuneration
— current year
— under-provision in prior year
Depreciation
— owned plant and equipment
— leased plant and equipment
Operating lease rentals in respect of
— office and storage premises
— directors’ quarters
Professional fees
Impairment of receivables
Write-down of inventories to
net realisable values
Repair and maintenance
Construction contracts costs
Vessel management fee
Others

Total cost of sales and
administrative expenses

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

BEFTERAN
BRBLB AR
BIRA @ B3E
EEMe
—TER¥F®
—iRIRETBIHER
ZEEN B S
—KEE
—RERETR
e
—BERBREM
—MREREREM
ReHERS

—MRERBEME

—EEEE
EXER
FE WK IRRME

HIBERIRE
BEAHKA
MHERER
HAb
HERARITE
BRERE

BEMEE X
2008 2007
—EBEENE —TETLHF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET THT
- 1,900
47,411 23,452
8,954 10,812
280 416
905 838
- 100
10,982 16,276
1,019 1,989
1,627 1,585
1,896 1,896
3,580 5,222
1,882 -
475 =
4,770 1,805
4,424 20,638
5,048 7,047
15,858 14,599
109,111 108,575
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9 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

Finance income
Interest income on bank deposits

Finance costs
Interest expense on borrowings wholly
repayable within five years:
— bank loans and overdrafts
— loan from a director
— other loan
— finance leases

Finance costs, net

10 TAXATION

For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENEFE=A=+—HILFE

9
RE WA
RITERZFBHA
AR

ARAFAEZRER

ZERZ M BFHX
—IRITERIEX
—EEEX
—HMER
—BMEMRE

RARKE 5

10

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2007: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Hong Kong profits tax
Current taxation
Under-provision in prior year
Deferred taxation (note 25)

EEFEH
BIHEARAIE
BAFEHBERETE
IEIERLIE (Mi3E25)

BEBAR AR
2008 2007
—2BN\F —TTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#n  TAR
1,620 1,958
4,176 3,980
60 2,377
331 3,724
1,105 567
5,672 10,648
4,052 8,690

BE

BERNESHERAFEHTER
SHWAIEA17.5%(ZFEZEL5F : 17.5%)
2R BE o

2008 2007
—R\F —TTLF
HK$'000  HK$000
FHET T
759 5,740

- 42

(2,838) (3,860)
(2,079) 1,022
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

10 TAXATION (Continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate in Hong

Kong as follows:

Profit before taxation

Calculated at tax rate of 17.5%
(2007: 17.5%)

Income not subject to taxation

Expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes

Tax losses not recognised

Reversal of previously recognised
deferred taxation assets

Utilisation of previously
unrecognised tax losses

Under-provision in prior year

Others

Tax (credit)/charge

11 DIVIDEND

Proposed final dividend of HKO.13 cent
(2007 (revised): HKO.2 cent)
per ordinary share

At a board meeting held on 23rd July 2008, the directors
proposed a final dividend of HKO0.13 cent per share. This
proposed dividend will be accounted for as an appropriation of
retained earnings for the year ending 31st March 2009.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

10 HE@)

LN SR [ BR AR A A 5t B 2 TR
RABEEREAEZERHERER

I
2008 2007
—EBEBNE Z—TTLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FiET FHETT
BB A Al 19,893 31,095
BHERAT 5% TE
(ZZZT+5F : 17.5%) 3,481 5,442
BRI 2 WA (20,168) (13,060)
IR 3
13,397 9,433
RIERER 2 T Es 18 430 65
BEFEERZIEL
FRIE & EREE 856 =
FHBEFERER
Z BIEEE (25) =
BAEFERBREETR - 42
EAh (50) =
Fr5Hi (&), S i (2,079) 1,922
11 RE
2008 2007
—BENE —EBEELF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FH&T
EE AR R ZI R
013 (ZBZELF
(&4&5T) + 0.27840) 3,926 6,040
RZTBEBENFLA-+=HRETZ
EEeeat EERERARHRE
B 0.A3E A - itk R K BRRR B &

ERBEE_ZZENF=A=+—H

I FEEREENZDRAR -
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12

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

EARNINGS PER SHARE 12 BRER
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx THAT
Profit attributable to shareholders P B £ i 21,972 29,173
Weighted average number of REE LRI INETSE
ordinary shares for the year 3,018,387,978 3,000,000,000
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary B TR
shares — share options A —ENRE 4,124,859 -
Weighted average number of STEEREERTZ
ordinary shares for calculation TR INFET
of diluted earnings per share 3,022,512,837 3,000,000,000
Basic earnings per share BRERZT HK0.73 cent  HK0.97 cent
0.73384L 0.97 71l
Diluted earnings per share BiEE AR HKO0.73 cent  HK0.97 cent
0.73384L 0.97 71l

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year. In
determining the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue, sub-division of shares (note 22(i)) was deemed to be
in effect since 1st April 2006.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares from
share options. Adjustment has been made to determine the
number of shares that could have been acquired at fair value
(according to the average annual market share price of the
shares of the Company) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to the outstanding share options.
The number of shares calculated above is compared with
the number of shares that would have issued assuming the
exercise of the share options.

BRERB N TIREAR DB R ERE
B8 MR IAFAE TR 2 hnE
FHHHE REECDRHTEAK
ZINFEF B - Befn R4 (BT RE 22
(I ERR/RE_TTFOA—RARE
EERT @

BREERNITEBRABRHARITE
EREINE T ARKREBK
REBERMAABEEEEEBKRM
AHE o IR R R TTE B IR AT Y A AR
BREZEREE BIELRARBUE
EARAFEMRBERARRBRDZF
FHETIHER) KB RNHEE - %
LR TTEFEZ RO BB BREEA
BREREITEMRERITZIRMNEA
B LR -
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENE=A=+—HILFE

13 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST 13 EERBEFAL#HE
PAID INDIVIDUALS

(@ Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (@ EFEkaAEEABELHN
Year ended 31st March 2008 BZE-_ZZ)\F=H=+—H
Employer’s
contribution
to pension
Directors’ Discretionary scheme
Name of director Fee quarter bonus  EHRGEIZ Total
] ik EERE MERA EEHR @t

HK$'000 HK§'000 HK'000 HK§'000 HK§'000
TAT TAT TAT TAL TAT

Mr. Lau Chun Ming BIREASE 4 624 576 - 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok BBl A& 684 516 - 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Ka RREE 684 516 - 12 1,212
Ms. Leung Lai So 2BE T 312 288 - 12 612
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon ~ #F8R# 55 E 1,200 - - 60 1,260
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong BRrEE - - - - -
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun ki - - - - -
Dr.Lee Peng Fei, Alen  ZERfEL 240 - - - 240
Professor Wong Sue
Cheun, Roderick TR 240 - - - 240
Mr. Chan Wai Dune [ e 215 - - - 215
4,199 1,896 - 108 6,203
Year ended 31st March 2007 BE-_ZZ+F=F=+—H
Mr. Lau Chun Ming ZIRAA S 624 576 = 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok ZIRE S 684 516 - 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Ka SRR 684 516 - 12 1,212
Ms. Leung Lai So BT 312 288 - 12 612
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon ~ #F &R 204 1,200 = 100 60 1,360
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong BRELEE - - - - -
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun b - - - - =
Dr.Lee Peng Fei, Alen  ZHERfEL 240 = = = 240
Professor Wong Sue Fi2HE
Cheun, Roderick 240 - - - 240
Mr. Chan Wai Dune B eim o8 A 180 - - - 180
4,164 1,896 100 108 6,268
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

13 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST
PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

14

(@)

Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
(Continued)

No directors waived or agreed to waive any emoluments
during the year (2007: Nil). Fees paid to independent
non-executive directors during the year amounted to
HK$695,000 (2007: HK$660,000).

During the year, no emoluments were paid to any of the
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office (2007: Nil).

Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals were all directors (2007:

five), details of whose emoluments are included in note
(a) above.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company to the extent of HK$10,423,000 (2007: loss of
HK$580,000).

13 EEREeEFALIHMES @

14,

BEENEREEAEENE)

RER ESREREXRE
REAFAMES(ZZTTLF -
L)  FRINBIIENITES
2256950008 (—EF
+ 4 : 660,000 7T) °

RER - I EAEERES A
EAME  (FREEEMARK
HEMARE BB S ERBE
BHE(CTELF - T)-

TEEeHFALEEERES
—ETLF Af) BEM
EFIER _EXPEE (a) HEE

RE A

RN 7 B 7S R R HE R 2 AN [ s F
210,423,000 L (—EF & ¢
E718 580,000 78 7T ) °
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

15 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group

At 1st April 2006
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31st March 2007
Opening net book amount

Additions
Disposals
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 31st March 2007
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31st March 2008
Opening net book amount

Additions
Disposals
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 31st March 2008
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Sam Woo Holdings Limited

=HNEEERLQF

15 REREMT
PiNS
Machinery Furniture
and and
equipment fixtures Motor
B HE vehicles Vessel Total
R&Ew REE HE Eh b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THr TEx Tin T T5n
R=EZ FNA—H
AR 313,573 1510 3,229 68,874 387,186
RithE (124 578) (1.261) (3,100) (2,644) (131,583)
REFE 188,995 249 129 66,230 255,603
HE-TTLE-A=t-HIL5E
HRmFE 188,995 249 129 66,230 255,603
B 2,000 325 1,926 13,876 18,127
L& (34,781) 6) (18) - (34,805)
ik (14,498) (198) (192) (3.377) (18,265)
HAREmFE 141,716 370 1,845 76,729 220,660
R-ZZ+F=A=1-H
KR 257,067 1,180 4811 82,750 345,808
25HE (115,351) (810) (2,966) (6,021) (125,148)
REFE 141,716 370 1,845 76,729 220,660
BE-TT\F-A=t+-HILFE
HEmFE 141,716 370 1,845 76,729 220,660
NE - 264 - - 264
L& (11,940) - - - (11,940)
& (8,645) (169) (412) (2,775) (12,001)
HRRESE 121,131 465 1433 73,954 196,983
R-EE\E=A=1—H
A 237,001 1,444 4,689 82,750 325,884
ZiHE (115,870) (79) (3,256) (8,796) (128,901)
REFE 121,131 465 1,433 73,954 196,983
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15 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

15

At 31st March 2008, net book amount of machinery and
equipment held under finance leases and pledged for long-
term bank loans amounted to HK$17,515,000 (2007:
HK$23,735,000) and HK$1,412,000 (2007: HK$1,797,000)

(note 30(a)(ii)), respectively.

As at 31st March 2007, the net book amount of vessel pledged
for other loan amounted to HK$76,729,000 (note 30(b)).

Company

At beginning of the year
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31st March
Opening net book amount
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At end of the year
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

=2
A

i E

PR EE(E
BE=A=t-ALFE
SRR E R

8

HAEEEE

FiE

A

BEE

PR

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

REREEM (2

RZZTEZNF=ZA=+—8 " &Z@
BHREMITHMREN ZEEFE
RARBERER T O R BT
2 B EF B 5 5l /17,515,000 %
JE(=ZZZT L4 : 23,735,000/ 7T )
}1,412,0008 L( Z T £ F -
1,797,000 % 7T, ) (P 5% 30(a)(i)) ©

R_ZEZLF=RA=+—RH A

HMERZERZEMEEFER
76,729,000% 7T (M45E 30(b)) °

Furniture and fixtures

HERHESB
2008 2007
—EBBNE Z—TTLF
HK$’000 HK$’000

FERx TET

27 27
27) (21)
- 6
- 6
- ©
27 27
(27) (27)

Annual Report 2008
—BEN\EER

79




Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI RE

For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENE=A=+—HILFE

16 SUBSIDIARIES 16 MIEBAQF
2008 2007
—BENE —ZTBELHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT T
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LAY - HREKAE 117,567 117,567
Amount due from a subsidiary NGB e 4,753 -
Less: Impairment of receivables B FEUGRIERIE (4,347) -
406 -
Amount due to a subsidiary AN ENGIE ¢ - 4,485

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 35. FEMBRBIFFRMHFESS °

FEUFEH M B A A& 5 A &K
unsecured, bearing interests at Hong Kong prime rate and BB EBF R B R E
have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of the EENHR - ZFHEBRCREE

HEERNFERES -

The amounts receivable from/payable to subsidiaries are

balances approximate their fair values.

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES 17 BEWERR

2008 2007
—EENE —_TE+F
HK$’°000 HK$’000
Fix FAT

Trade receivables FEUBR R
— Third parties =EE=75 15,195 20,993
— A related party — @B AT 1,044 1,044
Retention receivables JEUER W IRE & 1,570 3,118
17,809 25,155
Less: Provision for impairment B ORER (10,832) (13,810)
6,977 11,345

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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17

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The Group’s credit terms for its vessel chartering and
construction business are individually negotiated with its trade
customers. For voyage chartering, freight is normally paid prior
to discharging of cargoes. Trade and retention receivables in
respect of construction business are settled in accordance
with the terms of respective contracts. At 31st March 2008,
the ageing analysis of the trade receivables was as follows:

0 to 90 days 0£290H

91 to 180 days 91 H&E180H
181 to 365 days 181 HE 365 H
More than one year —FE M

Trade receivables that are less than three months past due
are not considered impaired. As at 31st March 2008, trade
receivables of HK$6,977,000 (2007: HK$11,345,000) were
past due but not impaired. The ageing analysis of these trade
receivables is as follows:

0 to 90 days 0£290H

91 to 180 days 912180 H
181 to 365 days 1812365 H
More than one year —FEM

17

PEUWBRFR (&)

AEEMAEERRETREEBRE
EEGRREEREAEE S EFER -
RN E - EB—RNEWE
A - ARAREES 2 BUSR
KW BB IR T & THIRIB & & K 165K
BE - R_ETN\F=A=1+—8"
YRR BRIk AT A0 T

2008 2007
—PBN\E —TTLHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#x Tl

2,661 7,008
1,861 1,044
13,287 17,103
17,809 25,155

BEDN = A A 2 EIRERCRIE AE
BE RZZTZN\F=A=+—1 "
JiE Uy BR 2 & 206,977,000/ T ( =
T4 : 11,345,000 T ) E @A
RBE ° ZE AR Z R DT 1A
T

2008 2007
—BPBN\E —TTLHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#x TR

4,072 8,578
1,861 1,044
1,044 1,723
6,977 11,345

Annual Report 2008
—EENEER




Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI RE

82

For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENE=A=+—HILFE

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

As at 31st March 2008, HK$10,832,000 of the trade
receivables (2007: HK$13,810,000) were impaired and fully
provided. The ageing of such receivables are as follow:

More than one year —FLA L

Movements on the provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

At 1st April R A—H
Provision for receivable impairment FEWARFOR B
Bad debt written off R AR S

At 31st March R=A=+—8H

The carrying amounts of trade receivables are denominated in
the following currencies:

17 BEWERF (&)

RZZTEZNF=ZA=+—8" ' ELK
BR7XA%10,832,0008 T (—ZTZT+
% : 13,810,000/ 7T) ERIE R 25
B RSRERBERZRR ST

N
2008 2007
—22)\F —TELF
HK$°000 HK$’000

FET TET

10,832 13,810

FEW AR SORE Bt < BT -

2008 2007
—EENE —TTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000

FET TR

13,810 13,810

1,882 =
(4,860) =
10,832 13,810

FEM R Z BREEIA T HIE % 5IE

Hong Kong dollar
United States dollar

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

ABIT

2008 2007
—BRN\F —TTLHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#x AR
4,875 5,885
2,102 5,460
6,977 11,345
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables
have been included in administrative expenses in the income
statement. Amounts charged to the provision account are
generally written off when there is no expectation of recovering
additional cash.

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

Included in deposits, prepayments and other receivables
of the Group is an amount of US$4,500,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$35,100,000) deposit placed with the High
Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the
“High Court”) in respect of the pending litigation as mentioned
in note 32(i).

INVENTORIES

Machinery and equipment WA I 834
Bunkers on board e = AR

17 EWERF (&)

FEUBR FORE R BB M@ &
BRERGERITHAX —HEA - £8
HIEX W ORI R - 5t AR
FRB 2 S RBE T IAME -

18 & ANREREMEKRRE

AEBEBZZS  ANREBEREE
W kT8 B FE B 7 32 (i) B i 8 B 4% 4
BEFNTHE®FER ([ ®EE
Bz 1) 7R o4 2 5F 72 2 # < 4,500,000
F T (#EE R 35,100,000 7L) °

19 =&

2008 2007
—EENE —TTLHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TAT

9,138 9,559
9,583 858
18,721 10,417
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HE_-_ZENEFE=A=+—HILFE

20 CONTRACTING WORK-IN-PROGRESS 20 HEEIRERN

2008 2007
—EENE —TTLF
HK$000  HK$'000
TR TAT

Contract costs incurred plus attributable S FTESE A KIRAN N

profits less foreseeable losses to date FE(E & FR A 7B R E51E 67,652 227,878
Progress billings to date 25 ZEENR (57,887) (214,698)
9,765 13,180
Representing: BIA
Amounts due from customers JEU TRZE %)
for contract work REFIA 9,765 13,231
Amount due to a customer ERN—Z2ITRRE4
for contract work HFEIB - (51)
9,765 13,180
21 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 21 REeERBELZEEEB
Group Company
REH b /NG|
2008 2007 2008 2007

—RRN\F ZTTLF C—BE\H —TTLF
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

TERT FAET THERT FAT
Cash at bank and in hand PIIREFR S 12,975 9,776 808 784
Short-term bank deposits 5 BRI T 7 5K 39,596 38,721 39,596 38,721
52,571 48,497 40,404 39,505
Less: Cash and bank B Re RRITER
balances — AR
— restricted (BF=E 30()()
(note 30(a)() (39,112) (38,401) (39,112) (38,401)
Cash and bank balances H e RiRITER
- unrestricted — R 13,459 10,096 1,292 1,104
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was FEERITIF R BRFEB1.59[E (=
1.59% (2007: 3.93%); these deposits have an average T +F 893E) REHFERZFY
maturity of 61 days (2007: 34 days). FHHARGIR(ZETLF :34K) -

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEBRAR
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENEFE=F=+—HILFE

CASH AND BANK BALANCES (Continued) 21 RERBREEEEB @)
Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdrafts include e HEREMEMS  Hak
the following for the purpose of the consolidated cash flow ReFEEBRETIEE
statement:
Group
rEH
2008 2007
—EENE —ZTTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THT
Cash and bank balances — unrestricted e RIRITEET — BRI 13,459 10,096
Bank overdrafts (note 30) RITHE ST (M17E30) (45,911) (45,155)
(32,452) (35,059)
The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances are ReRBITFERZEABEBATINE
denominated in the following currencies: oA -
Group Company
AEE PN
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENF ZZTTLF ZBEN\F ZTTLHF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT FET THT
Hong Kong dollar BT 42,052 45,074 40,404 39,505
United States dollar ET 10,519 3,423 - -

52,571 48,497 40,404 39,505
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE
22 SHARE CAPITAL 22 AR
Number of shares
RAEE
Ordinary Ordinary
shares of shares of Nominal
HK$0.1 each HK$0.01 each value
SREE0IET SREEOIET
ZERR ZEBR BEE
HK$'000
5T
Authorised: ETE
At 1st April 2006 and 2007 RZEFERER-FELE
MA—AH 1,000,000,000 - 100,000
Sub-division of shares (note (i) DA (a2 () (1,000,000,000) 10,000,000,000 -
At 31st March 2008 R-_EZN\FZA=1—H = 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERETREHR :
At 1st April 2006 and 2007 RIET R ER-TTLE
MA—AH 300,000,000 - 30,000
Exercise of share options (note (i) Tl AR (FeE Gii) 2,000,000 - 200
Sub-division of shares (note (i) R (a2 () (302,000,000) 3,020,000,000 -
At 31st March 2008 RZZEZN\F=A=T—H = 3,020,000,000 30,200
()  Sub-division of shares (i) oK

(i)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
extraordinary general meeting on 10th December 2007,
with effect from 11th December 2007, the authorised
and issued share capital of the Company of every 1
ordinary share of HK$0.1 each were sub-divided into 10
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each.

Share option scheme

Pursuant to a resolution of the sole shareholder passed
on 25th March 2003, the Share Option Scheme was
approved and adopted. On 28th May 20083, options to
subscribe for 4,500,000 ordinary shares of the Company
were granted to directors. The grantees were entitled to
exercise their options at a price of HK$0.69 per share at
any time during the period from 28th May 2004 to 27th
May 2007.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited

=HNEEERLQF

(i

BE_ZTTELHEFT-_ATHZ
BEREENRG ERBAZEBHR
BRE AREDAERBEEITR
AP FGREBECIAB L LR
B E #4510 iR &AL EE 0.01
Bzl BT LF
TZA+—HBRBER -

R AT &l

BER-_TEE=F=-A=+1
HET@BZE—RFRER
BERRAE ST B AL A R R -
—ET=-FRA-_F+NB"
BTESFAHRBELRRQA
4,500,000 % & i@ I B () < B8
- ZEABER_ZZTN
FRAAZF+NBEZZTZTLHF
A A -+t HEMEZ EAFERE
A B 0.69 8 7T Z (BI&1T{EE
BERRHE -
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE-_ZENEFE=A=+—HILFE

22 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 22 A (@)
(i)  Share option scheme (Continued) (i) HEhxkEstEl )
Movements in the number of share options outstanding FREARTEZEBIRESE &
at the end of year are as follow: BT :
2008 2007
—EENF —ETHF
Exercise Exercise
price per price per
share Number share Number
HK$ of options HK$ of options
BRITHEE REHE BRITEE REHAE
B BT
At beginning of year F4) 0.69 4,500,000 0.69 4,500,000
Exercised [ERLE 0.69 (2,000,000) 0.69 -
Lapsed BRM 0.69 (2,500,000) 0.69 -
At end of year X - 4,500,000
23 RESERVES 23 @B
Group RE

Share Merger  Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
RORE  AHRE  RBEF b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET THET TET

At 1st April 2006 RZZETFMNA—H 27,913 (12,974) 87,806 102,745
Profit for the year REEmF - - 29,173 29,173
At 31st March 2007 RZEZ+F=A=+—H 27,913 (12,974) 116,979 131,918
Issue of shares upon exercise  {T{EEEAIER /TR

of share options 1,180 - - 1,180
Dividend paid (note 11) BERRE (M) - - (6,040) (6,040)
Profit for the year REEmF - = 21,972 21,972
At 31st March 2008 RZEENF=ZA=+—H 29,093 (12,974) 132,911 149,030
Represented by: 55

Other reserves Hofth 145,104

Proposed final dividend BEARHRE (PHEE11)

(note 11) 3,926

149,030
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

23 RESERVES (Continued) 23 fEEs)
Company Pi NN
(Accumulated
Contributed losses)/
surplus retained
Share (note) earnings
premium BEABRS (RiER)/ Total
R ERE (H:2) RERA B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT
At 1st April 2006 RZEZFMA—H 27,913 94,317 612) 121,618
Loss for the year (note 14) AEEEREHF14) - - (580) (580)
At 31st March 2007 RZZEZ+HE=F=+—H 27,913 94,317 (1,192) 121,038
Issue of shares upon exercise {11 B R 21T ()
of share options 1,180 - - 1,180
Profit for the year (note 14) REEER (fizE14) - - 10,423 10,423
Dividend paid (note 11) ERRE (FEE11) - - (6,040) (6,040)
At 31st March 2008 RZEZNF=A=1—H 29,093 94,317 3,191 126,601
Represented by: 3% -
Other reserves HibfhE 122,675
Proposed final dividend Ea AR A (1)
(note 1) 3,926
At 31st March 2008 R-EE\E=A=+—H 126,601
Note: Biat -
Under the Companies Act of Bermuda (as amended) and the Bye- BEBREREQTE(LER) RAA A
Laws of the Company, the contributed surplus is distributable MR BERABTIAI DR T AR R K
to the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, the total ReAW RZTEZENF=RA=+—H
distributable reserves of the Company as at 31st March 2008 XA &) Al 4 5 R {7 8 £ 5T & 97,508,000
amounted to HK$97,508,000 (2007: HK$93,125,000). BIL(ZEZTLF 1 93,125,000/87T) °

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZE_—_ZEZN\F=A=+—HILFE

24 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 24 REGEE
Group
REE
2008 2007
—EENE —TEZLF
HK$’°000 HK$’'000
FET FBTT
Wholly repayable within five years ARAFREBHER
Bank loans, secured (note (a)) IRITE - BHEA (5T @) 1,393 1,834
Obligation under finance leases (note (b)) B EFAEER (K& (b)) 13,761 19,396
15,154 21,230
Less: Amounts due within one year B EFAREIBER
included under current liabilities T2 —FAREIHFIEA (5,779) (6,043)
9,375 15,187
Notes: Bzt -
(8)  The Group’s bank loans are repayable as follows: (@  AEESRTERRN TIIHREEE
Group
AEH
2008 2007
—EENE —ZTtHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET THIT
Within one year —&FR 466 440
In the second year F_4F 494 467
In the third to fifth years E=FEZFERF 433 927
1,393 1,834

Interest is charged on the balances at 5.76% (2007:
5.76%). Details of security and guarantee are disclosed in
note 30(a).

RS T6E (ZZZTLF : 5.76
[B) 2 BEGHE - EIRRERZFF
BB HIFE30() °
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENE=A=+—HILFE

24 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

(b)  Obligations under finance lease are payable within the

24 RHE&E@#®)

) ARTIHPEXNORELEER

following periods: 7&
Group rEE
Present value Minimum payment
REE B/NERE
2008 2007 2008 2007
—2EN\F —TELE —TI\F -T2
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHET FHT
Within one year —FR 5,313 5,603 5,827 6,770
In the second year E_F 4,607 5,224 4,890 6,020
In the third to fifth years FE=FFERF 3,841 8,569 3,921 9,146
13,761 19,396 14,638 21,936
Finance charges g =93 (877) (2,540)
13,761 19,396

Interest is charged on the outstanding balances of finance
leases at rates ranging from 1 month HIBOR to 1% below
Hong Kong dollar prime rate.

25 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using a taxation rate of 17.5%
(2007: 17.5%). The movements on the net deferred taxation
(liabilities)/assets are as follows:

MEAERERBENTIEAR
BRITAZFREEREREEBNE
W1EZBERR o

25 RIEBIIE

RERBERBEEEAREREZRR
HEATER (ZZEZTEF  17.6%)1E
TEEE ECHRB(AR) BE
FEZBUT -

Group Company
rEH RATF
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENF ZZTTLF ZTENF ZTTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T FHER FAT
At beginning of the year REA) (24,175) (28,035) 94 61
Recognised in the PR 35 R
income statement (note 10)  (F#7£10) 2,838 3,860 (23) 33
At end of the year RER (21,337) (24,175) 71 94

90 Sam Woo Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z -—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

25 DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 25 RIEFIE (&)
The movements in deferred taxation liabilities and assets FRNEEREEEREEZ S (KRGt
during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting Al -G el AR EREE) I
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: T
Deferred taxation liabilities BIERIARE

Accelerated
depreciation allowances

MEFTERHE
Group
rEH
2008 2007

—B2BN\E —TTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x AR

At beginning of the year REH (25,125) (32,834)
Recognised in the income statement PRAULEE R AP HERR 3,627 7,709
At end of the year RER (21,498) (25,125)
Deferred taxation assets FRIEFIHE B
Tax losses
HIEEE
Group
REE
2008 2007

—2BN\F —TLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T TR

At beginning of the year REH] 950 4,799
Recognised in the income statement PRIk PR (789) (3,849
At end of the year RER 161 950
Company
AT
2008 2007

—BPBN\E —TTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
THE  TAR

At beginning of the year REH] 94 61
Recognised in the income statement R U2 PR (23) 33
At end of the year RER 71 94
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

25 DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Deferred taxation assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current taxation assets
against current taxation liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relate to the same fiscal authority. The following
amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in
the balance sheet.

Deferred taxation assets R IRE B
Deferred taxation liabilities FEFHTBEE

Deferred taxation assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. As at 31st March
2008, the Group had unrecognised temporary differences
arising from unutilised tax losses of HK$7,913,000 (2007:
HK$708,000) to carry forward against future taxable income.
These tax losses have no expiry date.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

25

IEFERLIE (49)

B R R FORBITR A B EI AR IR
BEHEINHVARGER  ARE
FER AW KRR — B B BB B0
TEERRAEENRRELEHAR
EEEE - TISBERFAES
HiER  REERBERAIIE -

Group

REE
2008 2007
—EENFE —ZZTTLF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET AT

161 950
(21,498) (25,125)

(21,337) (24,175)

EIERI & B Ty A FE AR B B 7% Al &=
] 35 38 AR 2R FE AR B s ) 3R it B
HEMEBEEBEERR RZEZT
NEZA=Z+—HB 2&EEBHAD
RMIEEES| B REmRY RE
2 57,913,000 L (Z T F :
708,000/ 7T) * 2= 2 FHEAAE A
RIEEARRERBRBA - BIEERE
WRBER o
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE-_ZENEFE=A=+—HILFE

26 TRADE PAYABLES

Retention payable included in trade payables amounted to
HK$113,000 (2007: HK$167,000). The ageing analysis of the
remaining trade payables is as follows:

0 to 90 days 0Z90H

91 to 180 days 91£180H
181 to 365 days 1812365 H
More than one year —F LA E

The carrying amounts of trade payables are denominated in

the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BT
United States dollar e
Other currencies H gk

26

FEAS BR X

ETAFE S BR K AP 2 FE S 5R UUIR BB
©E 113,000 T(Z T F + F:
167,000/ 7T ) © E R PR BR SRAR B
AHTEAT -

Group
rEH
2008 2007
—EENE —TELHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THET
9,873 1,404
- 31
809 8
583 583
11,265 2,026
FESBRFUA TS B TI(E -
Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE —ZTZF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
1,678 1,619
9,288 184
299 223
11,265 2,026
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENE=A=+—HILFE

27 AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 27
Amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

28 AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS 28
Amounts due to directors are unsecured, interest free and
have no fixed terms of repayment.

29 LOAN FROM A DIRECTOR 29
Loan from a director was unsecured, borne interest at 0.5%
below United States dollar prime rate and had no fixed terms
of repayment.

30 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 30
Bank overdrafts (note 21) RITEZ (MreE21)
Short-term bank loans PSEEEEN-EN
Secured short-term bank BIRAEERITE R

borrowings (note (a)) BE (M @)
Other secured loans (note (0)) Hb A ERE R (M7 (b))

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

A EE R RRIA

ENBERRFEASEER 28

P EE IR

ENEEFREAREER 2ERE
Bl @R

EZER

)

=
MEF0.5E 2 8RB NEREEE
FHIR -

BHER

Group

rEE
2008 2007
—EENE —_ZTTLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT AT

45,911 45,155
36,390 18,324
82,301 63,479

- 7,800
82,301 71,279
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z -—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

30 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS (Continued)

(@)

Banking facilities

As at 31st March 2008, the Group’s banking facilities
totalling approximately HK$100,148,000 (2007:
HK$84,534,000) were secured by the following:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Bank deposits of the Company amounting to
HK$39,112,000 (note 21);

Certain machinery and equipment of the Group
(note 15);

Corporate guarantee given by the Company and
two subsidiaries for an amount of HK$88,102,000
in aggregate;

Cross guarantee for HK$50,000,000 among a
number of subsidiaries; and

Bank deposits of Cheer Crown Limited, a
company beneficially owned by Mr. Lau Chun
Ming, a director of the Company, amounting to
HK$25,000,000.

The loan was borrowed from an independent third party,

bore interest 18.75% per annum and secured by the

vessel (note 15) and the entire issued share capital of

one of the subsidiaries and guaranteed by the Company.

The loan was fully repaid during the year and the related

pledge was released.

30 BHER@

(a)

RITEE

R=ZZEZENF=ZRF=+—
H AEBRITEELELY
100,148,000 L ( = T T +
4 184,534,000 7L) AT
P S IBIEH IR

() ARAERITHERD
39,112,000 7T ( M &
21) ;

(i) AEBEAETHEW®REN
(MtzE15) ¢

(iiy ARE)RMKHBAEFT
2 it & ££88,102,000%8

TCZRNEHER
ivv %2 X W B 2 =
50,000,000 jT Z X X

R R

() AAREEURBEEE
WHAZEBARATA
#(25,000,000% T Z &
TR -

ZEERH—BBYFE =1
Ho BEMNEA18.75EE B
Az Em (K aE15) REH
—REf B ARz 28 C HITR
AEER - YHARRARELE
R ZEEFNFANE2EE
- BEEMAE TR -
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZE_—_ZEZN\F=A=+—HILFE

30 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS (Continued)

30

(c) The effective interest rates at the balance sheet dates

were:
Bank overdrafts RITEX
Bank loans RITER
Other loan HEMER

2008

EHIER (@)

) REBEBHZEBRMEXRS:

2007

—EENF —EELE

HK$
BT

5.06%
4.56%

Uss$ HKS$ Us$
E BIT 7T

- 6.01% =
6.36% 6.30% =
- = 18.75%

(d)  The carrying amount of short-term borrowings approximate

their fair values and are denominated in the following

currencies:
Hong Kong dollar BT
United States dollar e

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR

(d) EHMRTERZEEEEAER
FEREALATINERIE

2008 2007
—BEN\F —TTt4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
T AR

74,700 63,479
7,601 7,800
82,301 71,279
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z -—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses in

respect of office and storage premises and directors’ quarters

under non-cancellable operating leases are payable in the

following periods:

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

—&FR

PENDING LITIGATIONS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES

On 11th April 2007, an action was lodged against a
subsidiary of the Company, as owner of the vessel
m/v Asian Atlas, to claim for damages, indemnity
or contribution against any liability, loss, damage or
expenses suffered or to be suffered by a launchway-
owner. The incident leading to the claim involved a
collision between m/v Asian Atlas and a sub-surface
launchway in the United States that happened in 2004
and prior to the Group’s gaining ownership of the vessel.
The ex-owner (i.e. seller) of vessel has filed an action
in the United States claiming various parties, including
the launchway-owner, for damages to the vessel from
the collision. The launchway-owner (the “Plaintiff’), in
defence, asserted a claim against the vessel itself as
above-mentioned for a total sum of US$4.5 million. As
a result of this claim, m/v Asian Atlas was arrested and
the Group had placed a deposit of US$4.5 million (the
“Deposit”) with the High Court for its release.

31

RERERE

BEBAERABYNENRESRE
&2 RE RS AEEHARUT
BRI 2 kR BRER S B A 8
T -

F_FEFLF (BREREEMSF)

2008 2007
—ET\F —TRLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THE  TAR
3,205 882

360 229

3,565 1,111

32 AEGEHFDBRIAREE

RZZEZELFMA+—H K
Ar]—EHBR R (fE&Asian
Atlas B2 MR ) IR F R E
ERMA—BTKEEEEAA
AEXEEAREZEAEL
EiE - BEXAIEHIEER
B WMERFEXSHE - BHR
B 2F1\¥% K Asian Atlasid —
ZTE - BIAEEREZM
M¥EB#E 2R - BEB—FRK
ERKBEEECEHE - ZM
MM E(BNE R ) ERER
REHFHD - iz EERE
XEERNZHAT(BETKE
BHRAEAN)EERE - NG
BEHR - TKBEEAA(R
FAD M AR & iR A
% /5 4,500,000F 7L Z RfE °
HRRIBERE  Asian Atlas &
MENR  AEBERSEE
B %1 49 4,500,000 % 7T 2 1 &
([#8& ) LABRBR IO -
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 # &

—EENF=ZA=T—HIFE

32 PENDING LITIGATIONS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES (Continued)

U)

(Continued)

On 11th April 2008, the High Court issued an order that,
the Warrant of Arrest over m/v Asian Atlas be set aside
and that the Deposit together with interests to be paid
out to the Group (the “Court Order”). The Plaintiff has
applied for leave to appeal to the Court of Final Appeal
on 8th May 2008 and the hearing for said application
will be held on 31st July 2008. Upon the application by
the Plaintiff, the release of the Deposit from the High
Court is stayed pending the determination of the said
forthcoming hearing.

The Company has sought the advice of its legal
counsel and assessed that the chance of the Plaintiff in
obtaining leave to appeal to the Court of Final Appeal
before the Court of Appeal is remote. Furthermore,
as provided for in the agreement for the purchase and
sale of m/v Asian Atlas, the buyer of the vessel was
indemnified by the seller of any liability pertaining to liens
and encumbrances on the vessel prior to the buyer
gaining ownership. Accordingly, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that the action against m/v
Asian Atlas is unlikely to give rise to any material losses
to the Group.

As at 31st March 2008, the Group had contingent
liabilities of approximately HK$5.1 million (2007:
approximately HK$5.1 million) in respect of a number of
litigations arising in the normal course of its business.
These include both claims against the Group and
counterclaims made by defendants of actions initiated
by the Group. The directors of the Company are
of the opinion that the ultimate liability under these
proceedings, if any, would not have a material impact on
the financial position of the Group.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEERAR
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(i

TREFBRIREE @)

(%)

RZZFEZENFEA+—H &
ZERBEM-EES B
¥ Asian Atlasz # < - #
%@ﬁ%%ﬂgiﬁ%ﬁﬁl
([EBRfES ) c RZZZEN\F
ﬁﬁﬂa’iﬁﬂ$ﬁﬁﬂﬂ
REETIRE B3R Ll RS
CEFEENR_ZZTNFLA
=+ —HE1T  REFARD
HEE a5 EhaeGRERE
eMEFLMANEERAEE
ZHPRTE ©

ARREMERKEMEKE
R WRBEBHF A LFE
HEREELRRD FFo e
BB o N - HZERE E Asian
Atlas Z BZERTE - ZMMH 2 E
FA MR E TGS HES
A BERREEBES
W EBEEETESER 2
ﬁﬁﬁ%°lﬁ'$ RIES

A4 Asian Atlasg it 2 FF A
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REBXK ©
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33 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 33

Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash (used in)/

generated from operations

Operating profit
Depreciation
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment
Impairment of receivables
Write-down of inventories to
net realisable values

Cash generated from operations
before working capital changes
Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/decrease in deposits,
prepayments and other receivables
Increase in inventories
Decrease in contracting work-in-progress
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
(Decrease)/increase in accruals
and other payables
Decrease in balances with
related companies
Increase/(decrease) in balances
with directors

Net cash (used in)/generated
from operations

FERTREBRR

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z -—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

RERFREEER (DB R

RS AR
2008 2007
—EEN\F —TTLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiT FHT
KR T 23,945 39,785
e 12,001 18,265
S B R R (20,959) (22,813)
FEW R IERE 1,882 =
WRTFEZRIZRFE
475 -
RerEEE BRI
KEEFSRE 17,344 35,237
FEMBR ORI 2,486 9,530
Ze - BAREREM
FEMRIE (35 40), Rk (35,621) 1,619
FEEN (8,779) (595)
EETIRRE LR 3,415 1,925
FEHRRFRIE I, ORid>) 9,185 (3,232)
FEET B A R LAt FEAT FRIE
CRA), /18 hn (5,146) 493
HEFEARETRL
(335) (3,105)
FEEEFHIE
#an Cr ) 10,244 (15,240)
KEE(BR) BB
ZIREFE (7,207) 26,632
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z—ZTZT/\F=F=+—HILFE

34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@ During the year, apart from those disclosed elsewhere

in th

e financial statements, the following significant

transactions were carried with related parties:

34 AHEALXRES

(@ RFEA - BRUBEHRREMLED

PRREESN

rAEEREAH

BERAETATERRS :

2008 2007
—BENE —TELF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
Paid and payable to related BN RENTEBEALT
parties: I
Rental expenses to related SXNTEHEAR 2R
companies (note (i)) &/ (FEE) 2,976 2,976
Vessel hiring expense to a ST —HE@EERRZ
related company (note (i)) B A (M) - 3,115
Consultancy fee paid to YNFEEARZEMRE
related companies (note (ii)) (B3 (ii)) 1,680 1,680
Interest paid to a director XRNT—BEFZHE
(note 29) (Bt&E29) 60 2,216
Received and receivable from B EKRE
related parties: BHEEATHEA
Contracting income from WE e —HBHEARZ
a related company (note (iii)) A KA (P EE (i) - 7,926
Notes: e
()  Rental expense and vessel hiring expense are paid () HEREMBERREE

(i)

(ii)

to companies beneficially owned by the directors of
the Company based on the agreements entered into
between the parties involved with reference to market
rates of similar properties/vessels.

Consultancy fees were paid to companies in which
the directors, Mr. Chan Sun Kwong and Mr. Chiu Kam
Kun, Eric have beneficial interests in respect of their
services provided to the Group, and were charged at
monthly fees agreed by the parties involved.

Contracting income was recognised based on the
stage of completion of the contracts as detailed in
note 2.10.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited

=HNEEERLQF

(i

(ii)

BAR] K077 PRI 3L 2 W ad I 2
REMEYE EMmHEE
XNFARRERTEGEHR
pA/NCI I

MEABEBRRRICREKHEH
BELBEREAER AT
[ AN 88 [ B2 4 2 AR 755 S A< R
RE - XA #H KRB E
Z A B -

BHWAREME2.10
WFFILZ & #) T2 B B HE
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 #Z -—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 34

35

(b) Key management compensation

The compensation of key management personnel
paid or payable by the Group in respect of the year,
substantially all of which comprised of short term

benefits attributable to the directors of the Company,
amounted to HK$6,203,000 (2007: HK$6,268,000),
details of which are set out in note 13.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Listed below are the principal subsidiaries.

Company
AR

Incorporated in Hong Kong, indlrectly held
REBAIMA LV EEFR

Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited
SHEGR AR

Sam Woo Construction & Engineering Limited

“HERERER AR

Sam Woo Engineering Equipment Limited

ZHERERAR

Incomorated in Republic of Seychelles, indlrectly held

REZEAANEZ AL LEERE

Asian Atlas Limited

35

Issued and fully paid
ordinary share capital
BETRBREERE

10,000,000 shares of HK$1 each
10,000,000 R EREE 1 BB

100,000 shares of HK$1 each

100,000 SR EE 1 BT Kl

500,000 shares of HK$1 each

500,000 ERmME BT RN

5,000 shares of US$1 each

5000 kB RAE 1 ET KA

EBEALTRS @)
(b) TEEIEA BIRE

REBERAFREENREME
ZE A B 2R (FTE HRENE
ABEARRESERSZEH
f&A) 6,203,000/ T (=&
T4 : 6,268,000 7C) * &
TBEHAMFES ©

TEMBLFE
THAAREE 2 T EHBEAR :

Principal activities
and place of operation

IRRH/ERHE

Foundation works in Hong Kong

WAIR/BR

Trading of used foundation works related
machinery and equipment in Hong Kong
ZFETREmEN
85/%%

Leasing and trading of machinery and
equipment for foundation works
in Hong Kong
WETREHEEER
85/%%

Shipping operation operated on
a worldwide basis
WISEIE /25
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For the year ended 31st March 2008 HZE_-_ZENE=A=+—HILFE

36 COMPARATIVES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified or extended
to conform with current year’s presentation.

37 ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
The directors of the Company regarded Silver Bright Holdings

Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands,
as being the ultimate holding company.

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HEEBRAR

36

37

LB HF

ETHBEFEBINEMATA
KERZZ -

RAER DT
7N/ A)EE =45 Silver Bright Holdings

Limited (R R BE X B S EMAK 2

NGB b8 S NI




Five Year Financial Summary

LEMBERE

Results

Revenue

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

Income tax (charge)/
credit

Profit/(loss) attributable
to shareholders

Dividends

Assets and liabilities

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net assets

Amounts of 2005 are restated to reflect the acquisition of a
subsidiary under common control which took place in 2006. There is

ES

WA

BBt ATE R,
(E18)

PrSHE (),
e

IR R E(E R T,
(E18)

=)
BEERARE
BERE
BiE#R

BEAE

no impact on the amounts prior to 2005.

For the year ended 31st March 2008 #HZ—ZTZ/\F=F=+—HILFE

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—ETN\F “TTLF “TTAF —TTHF —TIMF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BT TAT  TAT TR TER
111,873 122,601 104,803 62,498 137,083
19,893 31,095 2,397 (29,646) 5,114
2,079 (1,922) .87 4,797 (4,033)
21,972 29,173 4,376 (24,849) 1,081
3,926 6,040 = = =
326,773 309,330 357,365 397,763 390,662
147,543 147,412 224,620 269,394 237,444
179,230 161,918 132,745 128,369 153,218
~TTRFZMETEEF] - ARBMN =

— ==

TENRFYH —EHREST 2 M B R R

EHZWEE - T AFA 2 BERE

2/ 488
= °
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== |3 M

EEEH
DIRECTORS =

Mr. LAU Chun Ming 2IHRAA S
Mr. LAU Chun Kwok 2R B St A
Mr. LAU Chun Ka PRFR A&
Ms. LEUNG Lai So PREEERL I
Mr. HSU Kam Yee, Simon IR A
Mr. CHAN Sun Kwong PR =TS A
Mr. CHIU Kam Kun, Eric* HH RS ST A
Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen** FhEARIE L
Professor WONG Sue Cheun, Roderick** Tt 2
Mr. CHAN Wai Dune** PoR 4t i 50 A

# Non-executive Directors

** Independent non-executive Directors
COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. CHAN Sun Kwong

LEGAL ADVISER TO THE COMPANY
Chiu & Partners

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Chong Hing Bank Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Units 1310-13, 113 Argyle Street
Mongkok, Kowloon
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road, Pembroke,

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Tengis Limited
26th Floor

Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

Sam Woo Holdings Limited
=HNEEBRAR

tOHBITEF

v BUIBITER
DREAWE

RENEE

DNEEERER

e SEREMERM
241

%QWKLEJ%$F%
2P et =BT AR A
FEARIEIT
ERIRT(FE)BRAT
BB LBELRTARA
BIESRITE R A A

A EE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

BERIEEXME
FENELA

SR EAT 11357 1348
1310 & 1313 %

RDBFETAE

aj

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited

Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road, Pembroke,

Bermuda
EEARNBEERESE
ﬁj;é‘%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ
BT

BERKER285
TEEF D
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